1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Commissioners' Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the
three elected County Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District
2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice
weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise noted, meetings are
generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212,
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts,
expend funds, hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of
other County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time.

Thursday, May 29, 2025

9:00 AM Business and Claims Meeting (action item)

Agenda:

. Krlstl Klauser, Audltlng, regardmg (1) a r-e;/;e-v-v-()-f-]_o-reje-ete(-l-ﬁ-l;lzl-b-a-la-lr-lc-ei, and (2) el_g_r;a_tl_l;e

_______________________________________________________________

Claims Agenda:
e Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

e Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

Payroll Report

Alcohol Licenses and Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Mileage Reimbursement Requests

Technology Request Form

Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization

10:00 AM Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Preparation Meeting (potential action item)




3 BOARD OF BANN - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Ernte Moser  Jerr Houcn  Kew BurLock
Commissioner Commissioner Commuissioner

Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Bannock CouNTy C.OMMISSIONERS
62,4 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7363

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generolly held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office ut 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Klauser

Department:
Auditing

Requestor Email:
kristik@bannockcounty.us

[tem(s) to be considered:

1) review projected fund balances, 2) sign titles for vehicles to be disposed of

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
05/29/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



Bannock County
FY26 Projected
{using Feb 25 revest}
preparad by BC Auditing

Fund Bal 10-01-24
Est FY25 Rev

Est FY25 Exp
Projected Fund Bal
Target Fund Bal
Proj Fd Bal Excess

Fund Bal 10-01-24
Est FY25 Rev

Est FY25 Exp
Projected Fund Bal
Targst Fund Bal
Proj Fd Bal Excess

Fund Bal 10-01-24
Est FY25 Rev

Est FY25 Exp
Projected Fund Bal
Target Fund Bal
Proj Fd Bal Excess

Fund Bal 10-01-24
Est FY25 Rev

Est FY25 Exp
Projected Fund Bal
Target Fund Bal
Proj Fd Bal Excess

Fund Bal 10-01-24
Est FY25 Rev

Est FY25 Exp
Projeciad Cash Bal
Target Cash Bal

Proj Cash Bal Excess

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE AND EXCESS FUND BALANCE

Excel: budget/FY26/revenue/proj FB

5/21/25
ACAD & JUSTICE DISTRICT FAIR FAIR
CURRENT BRIDGE** FUND AMBULANCE COURT DISTRICT  MAINTENANCE
22,358,190 12,800,935 15,801,404 3,856,037 A 2,540,430 10,610 310,989
12,441,208 6,229,280 17,740,840 4,588,074 2,713,467 10,865 119,942
{15,182,877) (9,407,923} _ (19,972,116) (5,199,686) _ (3,256,672) (11,000) (143,600)
19,616,620 9,631,292 13,570,218 3,245,325 1,997,225 10,484 287,331
3,795,719 2,351,981 4,993,029 1,299,922 814,168 2,750 35,900
15,820,901 7,279,312 8,577,189 1,045,404 1,183,057 7,734 251 431
FAIR HEALTH HISTCRICAL JUNIOR REC DISTRICT
EXHIBIT DISTRICT SOCIETY INDIGENT COLLEGE EG/WGC APPRAISAL
458,131 367,702 56,632 447,384 59,399 1,694,212 1,453,383
453,406 1,076,124 95,546 250,000 32,289 1,311,250 1,503,276
{523,721} (1,117,275) {105,000) (582,308} (40,000} {1,428,217) (1,712,343)
387,816 326,551 47,278 115,076 51,688 1,577,245 1,244,316
130,930 279,319 28,250 10,000 357,054 428,086
256,886 47,233 21,028 115,076 41,688 1,220,191 816,231
LIABILITY VETERANS NOXICUS MOSQUITO COUNTY
INSURANGE MEMORIAL WEED ABATEMENT PILT* SNOWMOBILE BOAT
295,702 317,011 712,204 67,956 3,144,822 166,029 15,346
760,494 55,830 440,243 172,572 500,000 20,000 15,000
(790,448) (67,900) (632,586} (230,189) (1,215,459} (41,480) {24,000)
265,748 305,841 519,951 210,339 2,429,363 144,549 6,346
197,612 16,975 158,147 57,547 911,594 10,370 6,000
68,136 268,866 361,804 152,762 1,517,769 134,179 346
OPIOID COUNTY
SETTLEMENT TOTAL
677,013 67,822,519
200,000 50,729,897
(275,000) (61,959,800)
602,013 56,692,616
68,750 15,952,103
533,068 40,640,514
COUNTY
JUVENILE SOLID EMERGENGY BC ENTERPRISE
DETENTICN WASTE COMMNCTNS EVENTS D6 TOTAL
751,250 10,910,604 528,738 * 318,146 * 539,284 * AT 13,046,022
1,303,806 8,500,000 937,260 630,000 1,500,000 12,871,066
{1,306,080) (9,602,753) (997,500) {1,500,000) (1,099,388} (14,505,721)
748,976 9,807,851 466,498 (551,854} 939,896 11,411,367
326,520 2,400,688 249,375 375,000 274,847 3,626,430
422,456 7,407,163 217,125 (926,854) 665,049 7,764,937




329814 329815 320817 329819 320835 329836 329846
VETERANS CAP ACQUIS Title 11l HEALTH INS S&R/K9 212 Mi TAYLOR GRZ
Fund Bal 10-01-24 1,867 156,114 2,966,120 10,883 88,076 23,245
Est FYZ5 Rev 2,487 - 22,990 8,000,000 7,000 33,750 -
Est FY25 Exp {3,000) {156,114) {22,590) (9,000,000) {6,000 (11,000} -
Frojected Cash Bal 1,354 - - 1,966,120 11,883 110,826 23,245
Target Cash Bal 1,800,000 1,500 -
Proj Cash Bal Excess 1,364 0 4 166,120 10,383 110,826 23,245
329854 329855 329856 328857 320889 328860 32g861
LOTTERY JUV WKSHP Bldg Trust MAILRM CT DNTNS  Legal Research CT MONITOR
Fund Bal 10-01-24 3,609 175,948 41,867 68,708 20,227 6,682 548,145
Est FY25 Rev - 60,000 - 51,000 450 - 35,000
Est FY25 Exp - (105,380) (41,867} (80,000) {500) - {50,000
Projected Gash Bal 3,608 130,568 - 39,708 29,177 8,682 533,145
Targel Cash Bal -
Proj Cash Bal Excess 3,609 130,568 0 39,708 R9177 8,682 533,145
329863 329864 329865 320867 320668 320869 329890
DRUG SEIZ Ct Facilities Dom Vial Dom Viol Eval CTHOUSE DOG DUl ALUMNI PUBLIC ADM
Fund Bal 10-01-24 149,975 110,218 142,954 6,248 246 2,883 8,474
Esl FY25 Rev 52,000 30,000 18,000 - - - 1,500
Est FY25 Exp (15,000} (41,000 {20,000} (6,200) (248) {2,893) {1,500)
Projected Cash Bal 186,975 99,216 140,954 48 - - 8,474
Target Gash Bal -
Proj Cash Bal Excess 186,975 99,218 140,954 46 0 0 8,474
3298¢6 329896 TRUST CASH
Judicial Conf CO CENT TOTAL
Fund Bal 10-01-24 420 11,188 4,553,113
Est FY25 Rev - 8,314,177
Est FY25 Exp - {11,187 (9.574,877)
Projected Cash Bal 420 1 3,292,413
Target Cash Bal 1,801,500
Proj Cash Bal Excess 420 1 1,490,913

Note: Rev = 95% curr taxes (on levy sheet}+other revenue budgeted
Exp = total budgeted exp ’
Fund balance = #s at 9-30-24

* This assumes 75% of budgst spent before receipt of annual revenue.

** This deducts $200,000 Mun Rd & Br amount.

A This designates cash balance (less O/S checks).




6 BOARD OF BAN K NS SSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
G2y E. Center, Pocatello, 1D 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 ® Fax: (208) 232-7365

Ernie Moser  JeFr[Hoven  Ken BuLrock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannack County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannack County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idahe or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at hetps://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Alisse Foster

Department:
Planning and Development

Requestor Email:
alissef@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Final plat for South Hills Subdivision to be reviewed for approval.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
05/29/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
Other
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Alisse Foster, Hal Jensen, Tristan Bourguin



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

=) PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

5500 S 5t Ave | Pocatello, Idaho 83204 | 208.236.7230 | www.bannockcounty.us

FINAL PLAT-SOUTH HLLS SUBDIVISION

STAFF MEMO
FILE #: SFP-24-3
LOCATION: RPRPCPP159400, currently unaddressed.
SURVEYOR: OWNER:
Sunrise Engineering Jonathan Vincent
Matt Baker 075 E. Pidcock Road
600 E. Oak Street Inkom, ID 83245

Pocatello, ID 83201

REQUEST & BACKGROUND: Jonathan Vincent proposes a 1g-lot subdivision with the
proposed name of South Hills Subdivision. The development proposes to connect to City of
Pocatello water and sewer. The total acreage is approximately 12.76 acres with approximately
4.17 acres being included in the subdivision. The buildable lots will be between 0.06 and 1.88
acres in size. At the start of the application process, this subdivision was located 68o feet from
the City of Pocatello boundary. On June 25, 2024, this development was annexed into the City
of Pocatello.

FINAL PLAT PROCESS SUMMARY:

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE: (SPD230005) Department review letter dated October
13, 2023.

CONCEPTUAL/MASTER PLAN: (SCP230004) Approved by Bannock County Planning and
Development Council on November 15, 2023. Conditions placed by Council have been
reviewed and met.

PRELIMINARY PLAT: (SPP230008) Approved by Bannock County Planning and Development
Council on March 20, 2024. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed and met.

FINAL PLAT REVIEW/SURVEYOR PLAT REVIEW: (SFP-24-3) Reviewed and approved by Adam
Thayer on August 5, 2024. Final plat and construction plans were reviewed by Bannock County
Road and Bridge, Bannock County Planning and Development, Paul Bastian and City of
Pocatello. A bond was placed with the City of Pocatello for construction and setting interior
monuments.

REPORT BY: MEMO DATE: May 21, 2025
Alisse Foster, Subdivision Planner
alissef@bannockcounty.gov

EXHIBIT:
1. Plat

STAFF MEMO
FINAL PLAT — South Hills Subdivision
Page 1 0f 1



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' -

MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

CERIEN LA did s LHEVLH Y
'\K Fo URE S DA W e T T
UM B AT AL CotTh

7 v caal NTAEHERAR B e EAST B i
PASPRARVI St i, RANOE 15 FAST HUISE MERDAN BANKOLK COUNTY DANT ke RAT 1T
rag el
| ; AT 0F SEANY
: | R
CERVE TABLE | e n
e frsn " ; R st rf-ﬂru-. nr
H i vty kD T TERTNAL MUK R THA) STRIT
PISRCENT oy ans lur;m«i ML (30 IR e AT EIE Aty RATETE
. i i HO pars
LX) \m-\l WAy
Lt ) i u
e
i L SOUTIBAST VA CORNER Y
= SEETENA TOUKD 1 REGAR ¢ 00
. s et | VS50 TAR &S OF 5 [WRED g,
Kt e 1A ONAT M) 1IN,
I
@l ww | L ey
i LRI
s, mW [
. i ek [T
NOERD
v
i LINE TABI.E ; KIRX 40 ERTE
t . oA RO f2HenE
. 1 ARG | BT B “Tawin | !
H ;
i SEPRER Gl
W e SWWEAT FQIHTY
. werern | 2 INVESTMENTS L C
H . . ) INST MO 22AM5IT
[ AW saas LR ER )
) 1o
EuIau:w.l | e LRI
! FASERINT DESCMIPHION THBLE
T GE PO G IR 3 A Y LALIED 10 D 7
| TF o vemucesstdp 0 et e o
. s kst |07 BT LTI a0 £
JaR24R A I
k; L ] Ihif ~id e ) !ﬁ‘@
g,»; T e L R WO e f\‘
o L8 Ivish 1af YEOOT Folisl DF WAY CASTIENT YATH THE #
o Y7 URSUCS FREES ANDE GRS PER ST WO 210837 !
i
@

OUTr VA COHNER Y 536 T

A FOUND 43" RESAR WiTn
ALLIBERUM CAR AR YT #ATHE 55,

MUMUMENT A5 DESTRSED N

N L LP&E INST M) 3171
s

Ay e e

|
|
|
|
i
|
|

CANLLC
AT K0 22273859

HLHIKA
Trus BigR

AR N

7

SOUTH HILLS SUBDIVISION

ADCATED 1N THE SOUIMEAST 1°4 OF SECTON 9. IOWHSH O 7 S54UTH

BT
Taen By

HE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY 19 TO UREATE THE LOYA, [LOCK AND STREET AS SHUWH FOR FUNRE
DEVELCGPHENT

~

THE BOUNMARIES ViERE SOLVED Y LOCATING HONUWENTS THAT WERE SET PER RECGRD OF GUAVEY
INSTRUKENT NOS 22117347 RND 27202479,

T LOTS 1-8 AN 10-97 ARE FOR FOURPLEXES LOT3 7.9, AND 4 AHE FOR THiD FQURFILEXES LOT 1815 A
HOMBULCARLE LOT 10T 10WILL DE CORMIH AREA A COVERED 184133 ENTIRETY Y A PRET
UTRITY EAEGMENT

ALLLOTSIH Thid SURDIVIBN ARE SE DESIGHATED 1O FHIR COMMERCIAL GENERAL 200HD DISTIC
3) PER AANNOTR COUMEY ZGMING QIIDINANEE 10831 5350

3 VALENTINE LAME WILL BE DECICATED A9 PUBLID RIGHT.OF WAY AND ALY LOTT it THIS SUSDNITON WL

ALCESSED FROM S|
. MR REGHT-OF WAY DE ROM SAI VAL ENTIHE LANE

ACNEEMENT

AL NST HO 6 STORMYATER DRAIMAGE 3WALES SI4ALL WO1 BE FALED

REFERENCE BOCUMNENTS
DISTANGE AND BEARING PER RECORD OF SURVEY FOR ARG

t3% SROPERTY (RECOAD ST NO Z2pEaT:
® Ty DYAMAN REALTY LLC g DISTANCE AND BEARIG PLR NEGORD OF SURVEY FOR TERTTY
. ) INST KO 2233600 WHITWORTILECORT INST N0 T6350H
¢ - Ly MSTANCT AKD BEARING PER ANOR LAKND DIVISION FOR STAN
54 HENSON AND TAS JENSEN [RECORD INGT RO 72212497} SOUTHEASD CURNER 0¥ SECTiN 3
e, TCLAN DANNCCK COLMTY FRASS
e

5t adEn

PIEDMONT ROAD S Ir

|
.. L PROJECT
FLOCATION

iy

Y

She e CF X AL

1
e TR TP
.
:q( BT TIPSR P TR
» [RETRT T I
LR I R U R T R N G
Tt e
’ U L B 1 e s
0 XLt A R
§ bt R b T
° A 17 ML B3 A5
R T
. v
ra Bt 3 vz
- BT A G e RLRSS Ak b
UREALAY A FALE 8 )
BRI T AR s
O LM
AL 5T
=i 8
i
- - LERTR R A = 21 )
- - AW et e
l‘]-’ REPRA TTFALL G KL TRE A Ty

CACATY XFCRRUERS CERTIICHT

SOUTH HILLS SUBDIVISION

L3 ANID T g, AT LR 1Y Bt
TANGE Y1 AST B £ W SNy ESrel A LR Aiin

@ SUNRISE

ENGINEERING




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' -

MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

BOUNDARY SESCHIPTION
B UAT G VARG DR Tl 0L ST A VA O ST T g
AR 3501 AT dett ] W0 Radehte IR e % POl Y B ROV RS T

BT
R

RAE B4 sk AN THE
VDA AN RSk
BT O T TUAL

E0ar 10 LK A e IROHOM H G e AT
LAER R ] AANLNE ME AL TR A O
R RN VR U O PR

THE B B R0 THE 2 Al MO T Wi 8] 6 GO A A RS TANEL OF
MELEATEERE DTS LTEN B YT IR TR T Ol AY FE Sl ATIOAYE e

O e RO I ORE O IARND W B E DR BIRAZS LAR MUCNUMENT

DO N0 T NG A 20 R WE T T ARG T s o s, 8 ANUIU{I{WVIHI)
AL ALY R BV RGIT O SR A T ET
TOEY S ADORIT OF TANGY Wi A VA O Ragme G Lllwl WINSE CLREL
BEART I 80 0 W
DRI B 0 1At A G SARY VR € LN EE LEW B 1 FUH AN ARL |} Ri3HY O
AONCHEE T TIRH R AL HTIRAL AR E T A B % g THE DIIOURD OF SAID CURYE BEANS
HOTE T O Gk LY A DESTANCE G0 a3 210 E TR WG I POIRT OF SEGINHIRG
THEFCL RTINS G TN CORMTY RECLOCAWASE | G A ARG LE 3G Elef
ATV ORGOR A CEHT A ANGLE 030 05749 51 (118 C3I0N0 N SAR) LAY ARG
HONTIOAS PR ST A CHATAMT | O 164 S LFLL D TO THE WAHPFIDASY COIRILROF A
PARCEL o TG RED G HRCe s GO CRB 0 gl EVHE IS 10 2220 6K
S L RN A A3 AT LEAVRHE THD HORTH RGHT 48 WAY LKL OF 00T i
AVTHUE AND Tt I ALONG THE SOUTIE AR TERLY OUNDATS LN 8 OF PAILELS OF
JADI LSRG TO CRELLL (R, CRIDINGT ND 224 3050) ARD SWEAT EOUETY
WEESTACRTRIIE REEORD BT RO 20441 ADISTANCE OF 921 20 LY

NEE KON S AT TAST LT AYINGESAID SOUTHEASTL ALY BOUNDARY LINE OF T11E
PARCTY OF EAND O ONGHG IO € 0K JEHS0M AMDSTANCE OF M7 FAFELT

THEREE ST AP0 EAST ATNSTANCE OF 102 27 TEEY

THINCE SOUNN 15738 3T WEST ADIATARCE OV MW IDFTET

THERCT BT AEI0F LAST A DSUANCE OF 220 FELY.

THE BO1 SOULLIR 44047 WERT A} O THE WEST DOUKDANY LIME OF APARGE L OF LANG
BLLOHGEG TORIAK A UNTIRL (3 CORD INAT ND $2214048) A DISTANCE OF 26 OF FEET
THENUCL SOUTH 49" M1 ¥E ST CONTINUING ALONG SAD WEST BOUNDATLY LIN OF A
PARELL OF EARIYUER CSHOIHG T KIRK VALENHNG. A DISTANCE DY 30050 £EET,

THE M NOWTHAS25 30" WIS LEAVING SAID WEST DOUNDARY LINE OF A PARGEL OF
1A B4 OHGING TO KIRK VALENIHE A DIETARCE OF 2500 FETT 10 A FOINT ON THE
LERYCRIE 08 YALERTNE § AT

P REF SOUTH 45 3101 WEST ALOMG SAO CEHTE
OnTARLE OF 81 12FEET 10 THL POINT OF BEGINNW
WD IARCEL GOMTAINS 4 17 AGIE 8. MOTF. GRLESS

ME OF WALERTIHE TANP A

SURVEYQ,

CERTIFICALE
BUERSELD LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF IDAHO. DD

[

THIG G RTEICATION AMPEARS 1 E DR TIER CERTIFY THAT 10IS PLAT WAS PF\i‘l‘.lREEJ
UHUER My DIECTON AND THAT THE MOMVMENTATION SHOWN CONEOHMS YT THAT
W DR DHE GADIND AND THAT THE PERCRINENT SEATLES OF THE STATE OF MAND
THHGE TR WHTI ALL 40T AL DIRGNANCES HAVE DEEN COMPLIFLY WITH

53
mqju‘lud G- e,

MW HAKER

TR nf MpruntLnT Conga i el cLEnF € aTion

¥, t umu.ummr oF 156 \'}'y I, wmug.qs BAVER,
X CERTIY
GE %k gon By Folt TS SeRCIvISION [ART, HLRERY

T Skl god 01 TL § A% Shued N TS PLAT SHALL BE

. Pt ayras N
THAL T MTLEOR et I e aS oF 16 50-363 or 0%

n T

Lt Rcearid
W el tu 5T ey oy BBy VD20

SOUTH HILLS SUBDIVISION

LECAIFD ) IE SOUTHEAG T CIOE STUTILM A VOIS P F SsOube
VYEAST IHNSE ML MERAN BANIH 0 £QUNTY SDAHD

Frigy [ SEADL AT X M DRGHEG LT < S
I-'\’-El mlnlllul | AN LE LV T A E LADGTD 100 AR T
IO A HIGEK (oM AR & TREE T RHMEL L0 HEATUF SAIRANT AND
TERHESE K TR % T NPT E TV THIGL R |39 KT (18 B T 2e |
AU I RRR T TOHERLE AL CF T LA L2

PLAL EHE GO0 ATISROATETL THT LIME RlGhes ©
PR VL ACCORIPAIT G KAR OF TiE YT epd|
FHE PULLIG BAE LAGLIAHLS Sh75wad A £RANTED 100
LOATSEY SLORE L AIAHARE £ 30 FON Atr T
AT TUEE “x0UE R THIAR TESS0E § OGRS IR0
SINLA G GAID EASEMLIEY

b B TRAL T €4
AT D
W08

) o
leg Bisa e

A0 IE PO BURL I UTRIF £

VIR ' WIICFEEGE YAl DERE L 36 SET Ouse nALEYS Pkl QAT OOF
; . FF

o :
JGHATHA IMEEHT

* arvant ur 1,

CHTING - e,
ANHOTANT FUBLL,. I’lllmnnu APFEARED RINA TN VIHCEHT, lumwu 5Fl !DiNllFIED )

DAY O W YFAR D .

HALIS] ISARE SUDSCRIAED TG HIE WITHIS INSTRURMENT
T UG HPE RSO RAECUTED THE 9AME

Ml T B THE P REQNET) Wik
1 ASRHOWLEDGLD 101K T)

s i
SN '
ity fuauic M

RLSIDING H'
LY COMLISSION TXPTH

= ¥ _COUNTY. STATE OF IDAHO
L) DAYOF {5

W0 MYHOL ROLLEHE
g COUNEENH § 11

DEVELOPHENT AGREEMENT
THE CITY OF FOCATELLO DEVELGFLIENT AGREEMENT REGORDLD AS
INSTRUMENT NUMEER 22407063, 15 HEREEY MADE A PARY OF THE PLAL

DECLARANON OF COVENARTS, CONGITIONS AN EF&‘M!GTMM"
"R ECORDAL AG INSTRUMEN) NUMBER
NEREEY MADE AF'ART OF THE PLAT

CULINALY WATER
TS SUBOWISION SHALL RECENE WATER FROM THE EXIS1IMG CITY OF POCATELLD
MuCIPAL WATER SV STERY

MGWFF NHJIL'IFM HBRLITES & WM!I'.EJ'T D‘f .ﬂﬂﬁ'mfmﬂ ALREEMENT
T PHGVILE MONIGEAL TG
nr.com:gu UL MSTENT o

!5 I!EREHV MADE APART OF 1HE PLAT

IRAIZATION WATER RIGHTS STATEMENT
T11A% BEEN DETERMNED THAT THE PROPERIY (HCLULED i THIS SUNDWISIDN 1§ KOT
LOCATED WIHIN FIE BOUNDARILE OF A4 EXSSVING IRRGATION DISTRICT

SANTTARY RESTRIETIONS
EARITAILY TG

L EHE CUTENTEN
(AR RO 0R B RO
+ STHFET AR 1D BF A%
E SlHELT 1y 1O BY DEDY_ATED )

1 Lf
IR s RITE FORE FELL L Wil THE

RNEXATION AORERMENT

W45 AS RECURED O f0A1H0 GODE. TI1LE 50, CHAFTER 13 HAVE DEEN SATISFIED
DASED ON DEPARTMENT €F LANIRGNMENTAL QUALITY REVIENY AHEG ARPROYAL FOR THE DESIGN
PLANS AND SFECIFICAZIONS AND THE CONDITICNHS IMPOSED G T1E DEVELORER FORt CONTISUED

SATISEAL TION OF SANITARY RESTIRE [ONS WAIER AND EEWER LNE HAVE BEEN COMPMETED AD
SLAVICES CEATFIEDAS AVALABLE SANTARY RESTRICTIONS IAAY BE REMFOSED, N ACCORDANTE

WiTH SECTION 50 1120 DA 1) SO0, B ME ISSUANSE EFALEI'IBFIPAIS\:FQ\‘SAFPHO\MA

TH DISIRCT SIGHATURE ff‘n.u}uu_\r‘ru .

BANE § 1R 2%

.

P RYERLL St

1

(AF
nruee mAD |,|.|-'r}:

31t
HUTI({'«‘{’ $113 L "?

HHREE A T T

e

BANNOCN COUNTY
03 PUAT AT £ 1 A CTETI AR5 483
LRSS 15 G TR

Sesini

Aen o
PR T

JEOE ntuna
(UWRMAN oF THE ARART)

LT3 7N s cede
J FALL BARTIAN FE O R AT
THEIZ NG CORUN Y ERMNE TR,

COUNTY REVIEWING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFIGATE
1L ANAI ) THAYRR. A LICEHSED LAND SURVE YGIA ARE 057 Rk 2 &
HERERY CERTIFY THAT | MAVE CECXED ROT44AL Anb O an "lr«ﬂ‘
HAVE DETERLANED THAT THE HE QLRNEFRIFNT S DAY

AFPRCYE JYE SAME rurl r|una s 1z

AT é TG i s
lcmmnrr:r s surler vom)

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

FURSUAHT T0 501368 {DRHOCUGE | JERINI LN CLANK D53
AL COUNTY PROREATY TAXC T DU CI THE PRGPLRTY Dt 346 %
DELINQUENT AND CURRER HAYE AEEIPAN HE L.

varid Moy

sl
i gt

THAOUGM, _

JERHIFER CLAR

TOATE

SOUNTY RECORDER S CERTIFICATE

SOUTH HILLS SUBDIVISION

SUN RISE

ENGINEER!NG




Phone: (

10

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
i1l [ |',

ISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Pacatl 1) 84201 Commissione Coommnssionet { .0

v ® Fax:(2

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior o
the _meeting __at __ htips://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. — Agenda times are

subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner's Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendaregquest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Alisse Foster / Planning and Development

Item to be considered/background:
Final plat for Angileen's Place at Canyon Heights to be reviewed for approval.
Final plat for Turkey Hollow Subdivision to be reviewed for approval.

How much time will be needed? Meeting date requested:
5 min 5/29/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO |:|

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

VIIES I

Ernig Moser  Jevr Houcn  KeN BuLLock

MICT

Ist District 2ud Distrect Sre District

Commissioner Office Only:
&S

Date: Time:




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

5500 S 5% Ave | Pocatello, Idaho 83204 | 208.236.7230 | www.bannockcounty.us

FINAL PLAT- ANGILEEN'S PLACE AT CANYON HEIGHTS

STAFF MEMO
FILE #: SFP-24-8
LOCATION: RPRRCNCooos500 and RPRRCNCoo0600, currently unaddressed.
SURVEYOR: OWNER:
Global Land Works Geoffrey Williams
Cardon T. Payne 9585 S. Frandsen Road
1823 E. Center Street Lava Hot Springs, ID 83246

Pocatello, ID 83201

REQUEST & BACKGROUND: Cardon Payne proposes a lot line adjustment on lots 5 and 6 of
the Canyon Creek Subdivision. This lot line adjustment consists of 2 lots, with a total of g.23
acres. The buildable lots will be between 4.69 acres and 4.54 acres in size. This subdivision is
located 2.25 miles from the City of Lava Hot Springs boundary.

FINAL PLAT PROCESS SUMMARY:

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE: (SUPD-22-10) Department review letter dated February
17, 2023

CONCEPTUAL/MASTER PLAN: (SUCP-23-2) Approved by Bannock County Planning and
Development Council on June 21, 2023. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed and
met.

PRELIMINARY PLAT: (SPP230005) Approved by Bannock County Planning and Development
Council on October 18, 2023. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed and met.
SURVEYOR PLAT REVIEW/FINAL PLAT REVIEW: (SFP-24-8) Reviewed and approved by
Stewart Ward on February 25, 2025. Final Plat and construction plans were reviewed by
Bannock County Road and Bridge, Bannock County Planning and Development, and Paul
Bastian.

REPORT BY: MEMO DATE: May 23, 2025
Alisse Foster, Subdivision Planner
alissef@bannockcounty.gov

EXHIBIT:
1. Plat

STAFF MEMO
FFINAL PLAT - Angileen’s Place at Canyon Heights
Page 1 of 1



12

2500 MOUNTAMN ROGAD LLE
DZED INSTRUMENT £22105568

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' -

2000 MOUNTAIN BOAD LLE
DEED WSTRUMENT 222105558

TG TR E ST
SEFATIVE LR

MEETING

FINALBERT O 2202
ANGILEEN'S PLACE AT CANYON HEIGHTS

BEING A REFLAT OF LOTS 5 AND § OF CANYON CREEX
BUSDIVISION PHASE ©+ RECORDED UNDER INSTRUMENT w2227120
PART OF THE EAST HALF OF SECTION 5, TCRNEMD 10 BOUTH,
FANGE 33 BAST. OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN [N BANNGI COUNTY

/— =3

GEOFFREY B WILLIAMS
DEED INSTRUMENT 21515478

LEMILA QuaH LS

SURVEYORS NARRATIVE

THE PURPCSE OF Trizh SUBNISICN K 7O ATLRIST YHE LOT LING BETWESEN LOTS 5 AKD 68,
BLOUR 1 OF LANTON SREEN SUBDIVISION PrASE 4 FLED 45 INGTRIMMENT ko 22715504,

tHE BOUNDAS? OF T SLAVEY w:;smmuummmn&msmm
IECRILA TIOA, FROM SA CANTTN CREER SUBDVRSON PRASE 1 THE ADJUSTED 1O LG
B2 TWEREY LD 1 & A £ vk S TRROARST BY GEOFFREY WILLIMSS (CVWRER)

BASIS OF BEARING

A D BLAKNG PLE A STATE PLANE SOORINATE SESTEMEAST JOME.
G G ANA TIOM CLANANED SCALE FACTOR, * (Rt !

LK ST L DSATIDN 5450 LB5° W1 VI TR 2500T

AT | B 1D LR

G P W G
x? >w_as'r|n. L%

1) TS PURFOSE OF THS PLAT I3 Y0 ADR0ST THE COISEON LOT LINE BETWEDN LOTE 5 AND 8R DF CINYON CRESK
SLEINVISION PRASE | INSTRUMENT GRADUAL DRIVEWA)

CAVHERS: FOR ACTESS AND PLELIC UTEITIES A5 DEDACAT
ISTRUMENT R Z227 W34

4y PERTHE BANNDCK COUNTY SUSDIVISION OROMANCE 1957~ BECTION 4063, ALL LOTS THAT SAVE SLOFES N
EXCESS DF 205 GRADE DVER BOR= THAN 25% OF TeiE LT, MUST ZE RESTRICTED AND ARE MATXGED

WITH AN R OH THIS

T ANGRLESNS Wk

7 AGRDES ALESS EASDMENT GRANTED TO LOT 5 FOR A SRARED DRVENAY APPROACH
mTﬂSﬂ ' SANYONRDSD

8 LOSE .ﬁsﬁmmﬁm‘mm

3 HTORM WATER SSabL BE RETANED On INOWDUAL

umﬁ&ms&m‘mmﬁr&w
ANGLEENT WAY WAS DESIGNATED A COUNTY MAINTAINSD ROAD PURSUANT TD INSTRUMENT b, 2241250

52)  OFEN SRALE SHAL fE DED-RESTRATTED AGANST FURTHER QEVELDFMENT 3T IT MAY BE SARED), TNSSEY,
ETC, AS SPELIRED AND APFROIVED 5Y THE BAMNOCK CHUNTY PLANNING AND DEVEL OPMENT COUNGE,
REFERENCES

1) CANYDN CAERH SURDRUSEN DIVISION ke ¢ INSTRUMENT Mo 220
25 CPBFS AS SHONWH ON THE PASE DF Thig Pl
3] LESTY A5 Selirn ON THE PALCE OF THISFLAT

m
2] SATETE A5 SHOWN O THE FACE OF TS FLAT o g
5] MOIRNESGTON DRME ROAD DESEXNATION DIYRUMENY Mo, 2300758 R EoG DY ACE AT CANYO HERe T
E] MORNIETO DRIVE HAME CHANGE TO ANGE ETWS WAY SSTRMENT Ao D415 A o s
Drget By £ PAYNE e e gt ]
s " 2
Sew asoms FrI— =3 %

o : _
er et e in . ) ﬂ‘ g g, VICINITY MAP
el S o e CINITY W/
_ 7 -
o - 4 ) ,%
MONUMENTED “ ‘
BASIS OF BEARING X
BLOCK 1 w
TS )
TOTAL =4 59 3c N
BUILGASLE = 3.45 8¢ 1
OPENSPACE =124 ac 2
B e
\ v
\
SEENDTT Y *
x
TOTAL= 45430 HoDESyE
BULDABLE =296 2z e el :
\ OPEN SPACE ~ 155 a5 . I
\ R CR
w-- e X
P e R LoTIR
R .. oo = =7
i - - CRNYON CREEK SUBDMSION PHASE 1
iy ex ) INSTRUMENT 22211235
"-_B‘,fa LN wwj\‘;_\_mwmmm'r\
% o Ay Eemeemmmse LEGEND
- LOT4R
\ = ¢ o 200 (O: CENTES CulARTER COANER AS MOTED
scorrrer s wus e —
DEED ISTRUMENT #21118104 A
2 - Pl CUARTER CORNER A5 NOTED
3 " = FOLIND 52 RERAR With PLATTIC AR TTAMPES =L s5re
- ELUND 120 AESAR WTh FLASTIS AR STAMFTS .8 13077
\ c SET A" RSP T PLATTIS ZAF 5T RSPRE s T
. / * LY TED PCEITION (NETHNSD FOLAL . MSihongs 227
gt - PARCEL BOUNIARY
- ke smrmt‘-*-‘“’o"m“@msmofwm - et e SEATION LN
- {SMITH CRNYORTD LET LN
< e e ———— EASEUENT
sasr _————— e— — — EXSTIRG ERSEMENT
\/’// GEOFFREY 8. WiLLIAMS —_— = e — ThuENSOMAL nE
- DEED INSTRUMENT 21118104 ADUSING SAPIEL LS
— — —  — ——  EXTTING O5IN BPACE SCUNDARY
T T eesmomenwem
- TANYD CRESR SETVEIN FealE 1 ST ST e
NOTES

GLOBAL

LAND WORKS

120 it oty e, Pocamic, afG 2151 Phone 28 J42 E7SS




owlErs czrTFICATE

POn b THEMIE NEXIEUIT
T oA O

O RE WERTHER,
NTCLE TS

= '3R EF

'2 SURVE DRTA RAD-JS
T THE SORNER OF L 4 5AND 2 BLOCK T

LOTS S AND S B DT TS T8RS E ST
OF ST CANTON ROAD BENG A

FAETC THE LEFT 231 T JURNE

FITE THE ST TRGEST

Z.'H
(= tal Y
SAS o7 ENZERUHIW TG ET

20S BUS

SORNER JF SA

A
Y3 ‘..‘C:‘“Hﬂth'»- B

NISTHATEVERLY .,OQ.N'Q SF L

HE NORTHL \”}&1310“585’&!.1':&-*93"0

a
THREAZE ALDM
Thi POINT OF BEGINAMNG

NIRRT REAST CORKN=R OF L2 S BENG
ESMORS DRLE

SAID FROSERTY TONTAINS 532 AL

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

ERANTS RET A5
__ARZ ERERY MADE &

IC.ES O BRQTECTIVE O3

PART OF TaiS FLAYT

BANNOCHK COUNTY CERTIFICATE

‘C!N. ADPEARS WAS DULY ALTIFTED AND
CARE OF COLNTY CONMANSSIDNERS G THIS

T "‘r\ WeiTh T*-bu.:m:»—
i O T hE

frgy

ThE P,

CITE mQUGn

FEVEWING COIN Y ENGIRTER - L SRl BASTIAN LICENST &7

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' -

MEETING

IRRIGATION WATER RIGHTS STATEMENT

ACKROWILEDGMENT

57 A»:D’-M

STUNTY OF BANNDEK =3
ON THI S oF L 1..; 25, SEEURE WE THE UNDERSUOAD A NCTARY SURC
A0 SOR RS Trare, = LAMS % DR

]
m..‘_:?m;..\am:\a_x-;,
WAME AS A PERSON AUTEDRIIN O ST EJ"NZBW:\'

™ WITNESS WHERSOS | navd ~ERELATE S5 1Y mand) AND ARFINED My DFTRAL SEAL TS DAY
20D THE YEAR IN Th S SERTIRDATE FRST ABOVE ARMTEN
= — T
A ,’;ﬂ‘-\
CCTATY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE 0F i _olan ' - N e

P e
A COMRE O SXPIRES o .

- EADuER
TR LA | S R et

TREASURERS CERTIFICATE

L RNER T
i DUE ON TrE PROPERITY SEMG SUSDWISED BOTH
AND CURSEENT HAVE BESK RAND N R

ALRSM\-TO%‘-’OGJJ:S}-‘SE TIARA, DO WERERY CEATIFY TRAT

D:-...s\.‘QU“\"'
ENRFER A spe

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

| HERESY CERTIFY THAT THE FORSEDWNS FLAT OF ANGHLEENS DLALE AT CANYON NEIGTS

WAS FILED IN THE DFRICS OF THE RECORIER OF BANNCDN COURTY, TAH0

=N AHURSDAY, RIAY 29, 2025

i o
oA

i S

HEALTH D

i

COUNTY SURVEYORS

T X ilad

L.~
e}

—

-
=~
Ee

S —




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

5500 § 5t Ave | Pocatello, Idaho 83204 | 208.236.7230 | www.bannockcounty.us

FINAL PLAT- TURKEY HOLLOW SUBDIVISION

STAFF MEMO
FILE #: SFP-25-3
LOCATION: RPRRCHSoo00600, currently addressed as go6 E. Pidcock Road, Inkom, ID
83245 and RPRRCHSo00700, currently unaddressed.
SURVEYOR: OWNER:
Dioptra Brett Robison Management LLC
Stewart Ward 906 E. Pidcock Road
4880 Clover Dell Road Inkom, ID 83245

Pocatello, ID 83202

REQUEST & BACKGROUND: Stewart Ward proposes an amendment to Coyote Hollow
Subdivision for the purpose of adjusting a lot line. The existing lots are 5.00 acres with 2.78 acres
of open space and 5.00 acres with 3.19 acres of open space. Afterthe proposed adjustment, the
lots will be 6.42 acres with 4.19 acres of open space and 3.58 acres with 1.78 acres of open space.
The development proposes individual well and septic systems. This subdivision is located ~ 1.5
miles from the city of Inkom boundary.

FINAL PLAT PROCESS SUMMARY:

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE: (SPD-24-5) Department review letter dated August 30,
2024.

CONCEPTUAL/MASTER PLAN: (SCP-24-6) Approved by Bannock County Planning and
Development Council on October 16, 2024. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed
and met.

PRELIMINARY PLAT: (SPP-24-9) Approved by Bannock County Planning and Development
Council on January 15, 2025. Conditions placed by Council have been reviewed and met.
FINAL PLAT REVIEW/SURVEYOR PLAT REVIEW: (SFP-25-3) Reviewed and approved by Matt
Baker on April 10, 2025. Final plat and construction plans were reviewed by Bannock County
Road and Bridge, Bannock County Planning and Development, and Paul Bastian.

REPORT BY: MEMO DATE: May 22, 2025
Alisse Foster, Subdivision Planner
alissef @bannockcounty.gov

EXHIBIT:
1. Plat

STAFF MEMO
FINAL PLAT — Turkey Hollow Subdivision
Page 1 of 1



15 Marnomanfed OB gARROEX COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING . THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

I — AGAEIEN L LN e s TURKEY HOLLOW SUBDIVISION |
1 . 1
1 i
Coyole Hollow Subdvsien I Covote Heliow Sundivsion 1
Insir. #21803300 ! Phase 2 instr #22121179
= b
! .
1 Lot 6a Lat 74 Elu‘i Laty
uth £B.42 Acros 358 Acrws :l
o1 BLOCK 1 :
BLOCK 1 : !
N : s LEGEND
| - & L
[ : - ‘ .
3
1 .
! ot e i T : . . .
1\ b instr 421904380 Zi .
- N . ks . S .
S BLOCK 2 . - o
CURVE TABLE e .
Lot 1 _}:.R_;:.ENG’IH ;‘::g;;_n TENST FURE BT i [
EAEES
B3 95
ERER
16 B

SURVEY NARRATIVE

Lo oest the ol une biwem Lol & oakd 1ol 7, Btack 1 of Coyato Hidiow

BASIS OF BEARING

L oseuz aetertencd Do TUWRE MoRumema O afl goFRETI GRd pouata of

uhidy eeacmemt giong ul fol homh pee Copais Hollow Subduason

Ul

¢ uloip eusenenl gong o § Towees Rg1AE e per Coydie

S e Lt ety utgnaed

etamd an Copele HOOW Sobibivson

fartod4 W

: fE v enes restrcled from further ) ‘/\-’* |
Ry . /\\ o U .- ~
o - 1 ' H i R
e rennesd per B e Cugety Sumeg Ordnanes 1988 - ¢ tore 25 ok ] | »f DICPTREA .
| - ¥

e | | g

]
Cowt Ty Fu g i WSS L S73 0 ang Y
" 1

FR TP T PR R

Turkey Hollow Subdivis:on

s g

e ane gurbenge I




16

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

" b il FELVI EELI § [H
"y LIRS AT 1.
[ TR
T B IV R PSPPI TR RO
SOLLTEL AT B Ll R R I F ST

R : RUSCIEC RSN Rertrisnay bt L Wy ot i fLen?

nrge DAl ke LU,

At =t cday of rant
Halow Sotdiveon,

soheet g the Wt L gt st Lot bofo thie
N

fa Marth une alb Lot bognd Lot Voof

Pespnagg

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

sre oo Notary Pubhe n
eafed. et Hobigson, kagwn
whone names Qe sybseabed o
to e thul they exetuled the
iy nand and aitixed my

R

HI b
IR LN P BT)

whs .

ERTY il ate first above wrdten
SRRV N o Al
< fq. Q02

o o WY COMMISEION £ XPIRES

",

e

o~

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

TURKEY HOLLOW SUBDIVISION

TR,

{
FOVIAE i
[

St ohiom
v B
b diaty

b e

thret! Bomereem Mupogemer! [LE
Zaison

IRRIGATION CERTIFICATE

I ohes peen geferruned thal the propesty inciuded n
this cubdwimon 1 ol focated within the btungones of
on axshng thgahon deitued Loty witton this subdmanion
witi nol recewe on amgolion woter fight

COUNTY CERTIFICATE

Tis plot wos duly doteptee ond dpproved by resotution of the Socrg of
e

Gounty Commissionets on ihis cay af

houmon o] (e Boord—deif Roughn  County Gierh — JOLOR . Uik

Rewewing Counly Lnginger ~ J. Paul Bosten, PE 7257

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

The orticies of protectwe covenants {or Turkey Hollow
Subdvision, recéirded as inst:. F23504250, are hereby
made a port of the plot

g

v,

COUNTY EXAMINING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

L _Matthew § Boker | on Cxamining Surveyer in and
ior Bannock County @o hereby cerfily that @ have
cheched {trs plat end compuigtipns shown fereon and
hove determingd that the reguirements of icane Code
50-1305 hove mDoen rmast, | approve the same for filing
s _fG ooy of Jfy 2025

E&g;zf'\h%) & - Gaitn,
ficlinew o Goaer PSR T 0TS

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

MEALTH DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATE

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

art KooWand, a0 Lo
n » Slole of «une do
wan made gnget ¢
wi e Loundsty
whiefy e sertilicy
PO WOl prepgr
mianurentsiion
qreni ong nat
Mohu, gether Wt
COmuiga mtr

COUNTY RECORDERS CERTIFICATE

It L

f% o
LN

Turkey Hollow Subgvision

vt L




17 BOARD OF BANNOE UNSER (OMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

G24 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 252-7303

Ernie Moser  Jerr [Houecn  Ken Burrock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District 2nd District v District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners afso hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public
meetings should contact the Commissioners' Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Dillon Evans

Department:
Solid Waste

Requestor Email:
Dillone@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Landfill Entrance Facility Design

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
05/29/2025 15 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Stephanie Wilke



¥:\Shared\Halena Prajects\1-23205-Bonnock County Londfill Scale House\CADD 1-23205\Shests\1-23205-01-Cover.dug

18

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

CANAGA

|

SHEET INDEX

PHOJECT 124205
OATE  MAY 16, 2005

SHEET 1 COVER
SHEET 2 GENERAL
BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL L B
SHEET 4 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
SHEET § PROPOSED INFIELD GRADING PLAM
SHEET ENTRANCE ROAD PLAN & PROFILE
SHEET 7 ENTRANCE ROAD PLAN & PROFILE
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN Bl e
SHEET 9 ROAD TYPICAL SECTIONS
SHEET
SHEET
SHEET 12 SCALE PLAN
SHEET 13 SCALE DETAILS
SHEET 14 DETAILS
CONSTRUCTION PLANS betais
SHEET 18 Z:WALL DETAILS
SHEET 17 Z-WALL SAFETY FENCE DETAILS
N— SHEET 18 KIOSK POLE DETAILS
SHEET 19 SIGNAGE
SHEET 20 SIGNAGE
L) g
13
£ SECTIONS 28 & 29, TOWNSHIP 7 S., AND RANGE 35 E.
MEVADR yurm
PROJECT LOCATION
PLANS PREPARED FOR:
NAME, TITLE
TOWN HAME OR WATERISEWER DOISTRICT HAME
APPROVED BY:
STEPHANIE WILKE, PE.
GREAT WEST ENGINEERING
QA/QC BY:
TRAVIS CRAIG, P.E.
SREAT WEST EIGINEERIG
PLANS PREPARED BY:
STETSON RATZLAFF, El
BRETANDERSON B s B S et R
NOT TO SCALE Ho REVISION DESCRIPTION by | DaTE S
/‘\ L
A
GreatWest A e
ENGINEERING A
2501 BELT VIEW DRIVE
HELENA, MT 58601 A 1
(406)a45-8827
A




19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

e
REVIATIONS LEGEND s
DESCRIPTION
ABB EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION EXISTING ~ PROPOSED <
o LPG LIOUID PROPANE GAS ALOR CONTOUR STUMP
1 i ——
A ANGLE OF umcﬂcn. DELTA ANGLE LT LEI HRUB,/BUSH
=2 ANGLE POIN AX MAXMUM — INOR CONTOUR =] SHRUE/!
ANCHOR EOU EED uiﬁﬂ#’%uﬂuw ———— ot —————  OVERHEAD TELEPHONE '3 TREE-CONIFER
AgON Al IRER
AC ASBESTOS COMCRETE ure MANLPACTUSE, MANUEARTLYE it Wt ———  UHDERGROUND TELEPHONE * T
Apos i MIN i v CABLE TELEVISION
b ‘.‘Ea'v‘é‘?&.m FLOOR mse MISCELLANEDU: " TREE LINE
M MECHANICAL JD:NT 2 ————— f0 —————  FIBER OFTIC
ALT L s s e MOTOR OPERATED VALVE o ® COMMUNICATION MANHOLE |
He Aug;‘\g:m NATIONAL 5 o MONTANA PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 6 —————  NATURAL GAS ) = iR |
A €1 |
Vo N NORTH . OVERHEAD POWER |
et ARCHITECTURE, ARCHITECTURAL NE NORTHERST i it s - TELEPHONE RISER
ASPH ASPHALT NG NATURAL GA! 2 G —————  UNDERGROUN| |
AVE AVENUE NIC NOT I CONTRACT . =, CABLE TV RISER |
Ve AVERAGE NG NUMBER P —— — SANITARY SEWE = \RRAL o i QIQ
NOM NOMINAL - .
g{;ﬂ gﬁmﬁ?" VALVE NTS NOT 10 SCALE = 1 SANITARY SEWER SERVICE . - NATURAL ‘T T -
gl ELoox W NORTHWES 75} —— P SANITARY SEWER FORCEMAN ; e \ATURAL GAS WALYE
BLVD BOULEVARD oc ON CENTER .
BM BEAM, BENCHMARK oo nuTsluE DIANETER . ———— ———— STORM DRAN o b4 LIGHT POLE
BOT BOTTOM oF UVE STORM CULVERT V&
BRG HEARING o & —a STREET LIGHT POLE
BRKT BRACKET oHP EVERNEAD o WATER y -8
BVC BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE OHT OVERHEAD rELEFHnNE - POWER RISER i sl & =
PENING WATER SERVICE H Yld|a
c-c CENTER JT)CENTER e o PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER i 7 ¢
CHAN CHANNEL PC POINT OF CURVATURE i e a @ “lg ale|z
CHK PCC POINT OF COMPOUND cvaTuRE ] POWER VAULT G| g i) z|=
c CAST IRON PE FLAN END, POLYETHTLE B e e 4|8 =
cpc CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE PERP PERPENDICULAR a unLITY POLE gl g e
CIRC CIRCULAR Pl POINT OF INTERSECTION WODD FENCE | B Sl=<la
cJ CONSTRUCTION JOINT, CONTROL JOINT R PROPERTY LINE — GUY WIRE
CENTER UNE PNL PANEL .
ELR CLEAR, CLEARANCE Bibe PRC POINT OF R[vguksg CURVATURE PAVED ROAD & 6] SANTARY MANHOLE
cup CORRUGATED METAL PREFAD PREFASRICATEL ITARY CLEANOUT
MU CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS PRELIM PRELIMINARY = ¥R GRAVEL ROAD i 8 i
o CLEANOUT PREP PREPARE, PREPARATION TR R A & i SANITARY LAMPHOLE
coL COLUMN PROP PROPERTY
CONC CONCRETE PRV PRESSURE Rzg%ﬂ:gzv;énv':( _— ——————————— PROPERTY/LOT UNE @ @ STORM MANHOLE
CONSTR CONSTRUCTION PSF POUNDS PER
CONT CONTINUE, CONTINUED, CONTINUOUS = POUNDS PER ggu;n:cg‘m _—_— e ———— PROPERTY EASEMENT & o] STORM ROUND INLET
CONTR CoNTRACToR BT ENLPOM DEamNaNSY: T R e R R . i
COORD COORDIN; Ve POLYWINYL CHLORDE s meeenaanes PROPERTY SETBACK I [u] STORM SQUARE INLET
P coNrm:vLS PAEL, CoNTROL POINT P EOINT OF VERTCAL T — RIGHT-OF-WAY o STORM GATCH BASIN
Pl COUPLI P PAVEMEN S —
Er'ﬁs SOLRL T T R CITY LIMIT/DISTRICT BOUNDARY 11.25' ELBOW
gV e e RENFORCED CONCRETE = o
o Enic reer RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE bt ———+—— rarron v w 2250 EuBow
cuy CULVERT /D ROAD _ cosie T orTeH - o 45 ELBOW
cr CUBIC YARD ROCR REDUCER
REBAR REINFORCEMENT BAR .. WATER EDGE o a0 ELBOW
DET DETALL REF REFERENCE
oi QUETILE 1RON, DRAN INLET RENF REINFORCE WETLAND o TEE
DiA, ® DIAME REQD REQUIRED
o DIAGONAL RR ALROAD m BUILDING F CROSS
oM DIMENSION RST REINFORGING STEEL b o
gs’fp g:mNG i it . BENCHMARK
o R/W RIGHT—DF—WAY o a FIRE HYDRANT
g E el 5 SOUTH, SANITARY SEWER ® CONTROL POINT M S——
B EA SAN SANITARY
§ EL BV EEvATON il S ® PROPERTY PIN d i
H ! .
9 ELEC ElECW\C. ELECTRICAL D SO o @ BORING d @ WATER TR
o ENCL ENCLOSE SOUTHEAST ;
? ENCR EMCHEER Ser SECTION % MONITORING WELL = ® WL
o £0F EDGE OF PAVEMENT o SOUARE FOOT . TEST PIT 5 =z
8 EQ EQUAL, EQUALLY an SHEET ® CURB STOP _
2 £o 5P EQunlly sPaceD a e . BOLLARD i 5 R P - (O]
i £ouP QUM ) —_
= £0ulv EQUIVALENT B S cATION o WAL BOX = »
z END VERTICAL CURVE S0 SOUARE . Siow [TH i
H £V EACH ssTL STAINLESS STEEL S s a
& XC DICRVATE =, i S 7
e £xp EXPAN: S SAMITARY SEWER SERVICE
g Exp_JT EXPANSIN JaINT = ettt < 5
i v nowes & St PROJECT NOTES 4 E
! Fov FLOW CONTROL VALVE STL STEEL - =
1 5 e Sher SR GENERAL NOTES: -5 .
FON FOUNDATION SW ) =l
3 FES FLARED END SECTION Bl STMMETRICAL 1. THIS IS A STANDARD LEGEND AND ABBREVIATION LIST. THEREFORE, NOT ALL SYMAOLS ANO 1. NOTES = =
2 FET FLARED END TERMINAL AGEREVATIONS MAY BE USED ON THIS PROJECT, (&) w
A = i L i) THRUST BLOCK =
: FG FRISH ORADE B ToPoRAcy BEur AR 2. UNLESS MODIFIED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ALL WORK WILL CONFORM TO THE IDAHO o <L 5
i FHvD FIRE HYDRANT TEL TELERHONE STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 2020 EOITION (REFERRED TO COLLECTIVELY o ™ -
3 B il TEMP TEMPORARY AS ISPWC). w
H THRU THROUGH
i FLEX FLEXIBLE I NDERGA [ES SHOWN ARE FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE. X
i FORCEMAIN hiss by e NEORMATION 15 APPROMMATE AN MAC BE INCOMPLEIE, | RO NeCLPATE. (BEATIGH, o O
H i Fien oenc Ut UNDERGROUND FORER THE CONTRACTOR SHAL CONTACT, PRIOR 10 EXCAVATION, THE UTLTIES  LNDERGROUND 8 =
8 FO I e Pt '
E FTa FOOTING, FITTING ugT UNDERGRGUND TELEPHONE LOCATION CENTER AT: ~ 1-800-342-1585 OR =
€ ¢ NATURAL GAS U =
s GA GAGE, GAUGE v WALVE, VOLT
§ AL GALLON 8 YALVE BoX ‘ut: -
% GALY GALVANIZED VERT AL
o Gkl . e GENERAL DESIGN DESIGNATIONS: =
VL w WEST, WATER
2 Ha HOSE B8 WIR WATER DETAIL NUMBER SECTION LETTER
8 HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE wo
o HOR. HORIZ HORIZONTAL w/ WTH
N HY HIGHWAY w/a WTHOUT
X HYD HYDRANT wo WETLANDSH P —
| W WIRE_ MESH, WATER M
i \rE 1#\'531:705':2"5:%%!! ws VMI‘ERSTBP. WATER SURFACE, WATER SERVICE DETAIL NUMBER OR SHEET NUMBER WHERE DETAIL
£l i INCH W SECTION LETTER OR SECTION IS SHOWN v
& v INVERT
WHF VELBED WRE FABRIC
: m ancrow sox Viw o VEDDED e el 7\ DETAIL OR SECTION TITLE
* ar JOWT XFUR TRANSFORMER 27 07 0 SOAE
z K RATE OF VERTICAL CURVATURE X—ING CROSSING
i Las POUNDS % il SHEET NUMBER WHERE DETAIL oF 20
5 F LINEAR FEET w YARD OR SECTION 15 SHOWN
& m LANE




THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

Y:\Snared\Heiena Prajects\1~23205-Bonnack Caunty Londfill Seale House\CADD 1-323205\Shests\1-23205-03-XSP dwg

By | oATe

N e

REVISION DESCRIPTION

A
A
A

P

1
(il
!

al
Joos,
ol

ECKED TLC

DRAWN STRIBAA
cHE

PROJECT 123205
DESIGNED Bk

EXISTING JUNCTION BOX
TO BE REMOVED

MAY 16, 2028

APPROVED SMW

DATE

EXISTING GATE
TO BE REMOVED

i

%y

e Loul

ENCIHEERIHG

GreatWest

1408843 BEZT

1T
EXISTING COUNTY "~
WEED CONTROL SHOP '~

e

"e-4620 - == b e T S — el

EXISTING STORMWATER POND

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN

- a0,

EXSTING SCALE

EXISTING SITE PLAN

SHEET N,

o 60 120 w

e —

SCALE IN FEET OF 20

20




THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

21

¥:\Sharad\Helena Projects\1~23205-Bannock County Landfill Scale House\CADD 1-23305\Sneeis\1—23205-04—PSP.dug

T s
EMPLOYEE ACCESS ROAD
SEE SHEET 8
e
3679x152" CMP CULVERT
e

ENTRANCE ROAD
SEE SHEETS 6-8

EXSTING SCALE
HOUSE AND

T- 367#xB0" GMP CULVERT

GRAVEL ACCESS
ROAD BY DTHERS

ENTRANCE ROAD T,
SEE SHEETS 6-8 R

\locﬁue._r ™R

EXISTING GATE

g, BO IN-BOUND SCALE

.W.

4 BAY CONTAINER
CONCRETE Z-WALL
SEE SHEET 16

EXISTING COUNTY

WekD ConTROL SHOP i

/lwna.m HOUSE
mn OUT-BOUND SCALE
V—DOITCH, TYP.

SANITARY SEWER
SEE. SHEET X

Yaog .

o 60 120

e —
SCALE IN FEET

BY | DATE

REVISION DESCRIPTION

A

A
A
A
A

PROJECT. 123205
DESIGHED. Bas

DRAWN STR/EAA

CHECKED TLC
AFPROVED SMw

DATE MAY 182025

)
L

A UT S

(DS BT

EHGIHEERING

2601 BELT ViEW DANE

HEl

GreatWest

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

SHEET MO

OF 20




THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

22

Yi\Shared\Helena Projects\ ! -23205~Sannock Caunty Landfill Scale Housa\CADD 1-23205\Sheets\1-23205-05-FGR.dwg

| ENTRANCE ROAD _
‘. SEE SHEETS 6-8

V-DOITCH AT
1.61% GRADE

2756 LF. OF GUARDRAL

fiinld amﬁ S |

S 2 e

s

> "
s _m 38R
Qﬁff A

PUBLIC TIPPING AREA

BO' IN-BOUND SCALE “™-..__

AN

e

/! SCALE HOUSE

80" ouT

~BOUND SCALE

enTrnce rako [
SEE SHEETS 6-8

——

BY | DATE

REVISION DESCRIPTION

pESIGHE

PAOECT 172208
SICHED BAA

DRAWN STRIBRR
CHECKED TLC

APPROVED SMW
DATE MaY 18, 2026

o

%,

ERING

ENGINE

2501 BELT VIEV DAVE
40€)43-8677

MELENA MT

GreatWest

1

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN

PROPOSED INFIELD GRADING PLAN

SHEET NO

OF 20




THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

23

Y:\Shared\Helena Prajects\1-23205-Bannock Counly Londfill Scale House\CADD 1-23205\Sneats\1-23205-06-FF.dug

\,. ) "o g .

3678x80' CMP CULVERT
AT 3.50% GRADE

STA. 50+13.44
MATCH EXISTING

A R R g

GRAVEL ACCESS
ROAD BY OTHERS

. | GUARDRAIL LEFT
LE asTaAE . o STA. 51480 TO STA. 61470

OVERHEAD POWER 10
BE RAISED BY OTHERS,

b g

PC: 5141812 |

BT S1460.12

51+43.25 i (e

Pl STA. =
A = 14,32

PLAN VIEW OF ENTRANCE ROAD

P STA - 58+0172
R=

PT: 57+60.21

a S0 100
e ——
SCALE IN FEET
4605 4605
4600 4600
3 5
a8 <
4595 Lmu 8 _m 4595
i & I
N W - o FINISHED GRADE - H
4590 = g i p— ———1 4590
b = Q0% |
p ¥ \Vlnlllnllt
@ [ e
4585 e 4585
A ||If|||.|||1|||
o | i
\ [ s
4580 = F 4580
,ﬁ ; =
_/ =5 -
4575 36" CMP CULVERT " R — 4575
MATCH | EXISTING b L -
..w.t =
4570 e —< 4570
EXISTIG GROUND | :l\rllFlJiJJr.r\ \\\\\
4565 4565
K HE] H ] a2 N 3 3 3 =8 FE] RE] z =7 2[2 =
50+00 51-+00 52+00 53+00 54+00 55+00 56-+00 57+00 58+00

PROFILE VIEW OF ENTRANCE ROAD - STA. 50+00 TO STA. 58+00

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1 00"

VERTICAL SCALE: 17 = 10'

A

By | DaTE

REVISION DESCRIFTION

ESIGNED BAA
£ MAY 19,2025

PROJECT 123205
DRAWN STRIBAA
CHECKED TLC

APPROVED SMW

[
AT

“x

i

R1HG

P

EHGINEE
FELENA, MT
1406 H448.8677

GreatWest

2501 BELT VIEW DRNVE

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN
ENTRANCE ROAD PLAN & PROFILE
STA. 50+00 TO STA. 58+00

SHEET b0

QF 20




s,

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

Y:\Shorea\Helena Prajecis\1 -23205-Bennock County Lanafil Scale House\CADD 1-23205\Sheats)1-23205-07~FF dug

EXISTING COUNTY
WEED CONTROL SHOP

V-DITCH AT 0.50% GRADE
STA, T g
GUARDRALL: LEET TA. 58+33 TO STA. 63+70
STA. 5T+80 TO STA. 81+70 SCALE HOUSE
PT: BO+64.71 BO' OUT-BOUND SCALE

g 5

PLAN VIEW OF ENTRANCE mﬂ....nu...PU
a 50 100

[ e |

SCALE IN FEET

L T S ot iy

461 O PVl STA: 60+58,00 PV STA 64+08.00 A.O,_ O
PV ELEV: 4593.41 PV ELEV: 4593.41
K: 100.00 FT/% K: 14.70 FT/%
L LvC:| 100.00° L Lve:| 100.00°
4605 = olz = ol 4605
S B W - W s
s | i i

4600 i i e = %\\\ 4600

- - ™

& 3 FINISHED | GRADE

3 : N\
4595 = A= 4595

4 ..H\.\ll A | 9.00% N T

| aoon | —— =
A e =
4590 2y e o ===l 4590
e I\
! v\’
!
/
4585 \.5 EXISTING GROUND 4585
/
\\\\\
4580 4580
4575 4575
4570 PGl EIE] =[7 2@ & Mg e BB < oIS Az =5 F1E] 4370
58400 59400 60--00 61400 62400 53+00 6400 65+50

PROFILE VIEW OF ENTRANCE ROAD - STA. 58+00 TO STA. 65+50

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 100"
VERTICAL SCALE: 17 = 10

8Y | OATE

ViSIDN DESCRIPTION

R

Ho

dHHE
=

w

P

o5
O g
Qi
O

5
-
- =
D @z
o W 5o
Z 0O g9
< 5 L@
- o3 ©
E zg
E d 55
2 9 ge
o I =5
o WL o8
w =&
WCEE
& = 2g
NMMS
i E =
m =z W
w

SHEET 0

7

OF 20

24




25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Y:\Shared\Helens Projects\1-23205—Bennack Counly Longiill Scole House\CADD 1-23205\Sherts\1—23205—08—FP dwg

EXISTING COUNTY
WEED CONTROL SHOP

=y

AT B.O7% GRADE

STA. 66+50 TO-STA-F1+15 .-~
2:1 FILL SLOPE LEFT

EXISTING SHOP

EXISTING OFFICE

eY | pars

REVISION DESCRIPTION

A

fﬂ g gl 5 £
2 £|F :
g K
ST, 71+15.00 E a|g @ Blu
__Diﬂ"ﬂi EXISTING E E E :i; % E
L iRl A
EMPLOYEE ACCESS ROAD PT: 67+89.03 Q
EXISTING OATE AND o1 7041885~ - qy.
T0 BE REMOVED ‘
: | Pl 'STA. _-‘4@9?57.45 o
% ! ¥ & -:sniwu’ b3
1 § 4 L= 3675 ; w=
! { 3 3 3 é’*
PLAN VIEW OF ENTRANCE ROAD ‘a'
D 50 100 EI
SCALE N FEET 0
4635 4625 4629 4655
8
33
4630 4630 | 4650 ¥ 4650
HH
=
p] MATQH EXISTING —
4625 1 abizolodedd 4645 :|I 9 w
H FHISHED GRADI c @ i
FIRISHED GRAD 2 -
5 620 4 4640 & >5’/ g g g 3
4620 | > - — 4640 < ot
>/ = Rk }/ 3 =n
= = i
o A as15 | a635 ¢ - E d 35
4615 | - 5 4635 zZ o o
5 . =4 2 o
& - e <C < =
p il 4610 | 4630 & o w o2
4610 & - i 4630 v W T4
| i [ o O &¢
! - o 2 zZ
: 4505 | 48287 z =6
4605 ’\ - 4625 = é g
e s i EXISTING GROUND Pl EXISTING GROUND L - =2
- / g m z W
4600 Ll . #8001 <620 4620 L
|
!
I~—36% CYP CULVERT
4595 bz = _ = 4595 4615 2 = 4615
Al g2 el ElH] 28 b g it N 3s =
g L I | g fg s &8 %% .
65+50 66400 67400 68400 69400 70400 71400 71450 8
PROFILE VIEW OF ENTRANCE ROAD - STA. 65+50 TO STA. 71+50
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 17 = 100
VERTICAL SCALE; 17 = 10 OF 20




26

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

k County Lenatil Scole House\CADD 1-23205\Sheete) 1-23205-09-Sections.dng

Y:\Sharec\telena Prajects\1-23205—Banna:

VARIES (15' TO 50') @IWW"“ VARIES {15 T0 50°)
SEE SHEETS 6-8 SEE SHEETS 6-8

EXISTING GROUND EXISTING GROUND

B" OF 1 3" MINUS BASE
COURSE COMPACTED TO 85X
OF STANDARD PROCTOR

4" OF AC PAVEMENT

TEMSAR NX750 GEQTEXTILE WITH B OZ.
NON-WOVEN FABRIC OR APPROVED EQUAL

COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 85%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR TO
EPTH OF &

(™ ENTRANCE ROAD TYPICAL SECTION 1

\ 5/ nOT 10 SCALE

L VARIES (15' 70 50%) % ROADWAY VARIES (15' 10 50') L2,
SEE SHEETS 6-8 SEE SHEETS 6-8

GUARDRAIL RIGHT
STA. 52420 TO STA. 62465

GUARDRAIL LEFT
STA. 51480 TO STA. 61+70

EXISTING GROUND

EXISTING GROUND

6" OF 1 1 MINUS BASE
COURSE COMPACTED T0 85%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR

4" OF AC PAVEMENT

TENSAR NX750 GEOTEXTILE WITH B 02.
NOM-WOVEN FABRIC OR APPROVED EQUAL
COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 85%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR TO
EPTH OF 6"

™ ENTRANCE ROAD TYPICAL SECTION 2
B/ noT 10 scaLE

28" & RoADHAY 128"

EXISTING GROUND
EXISTING GROUND

3

67 OF 1 4" MINUS BASE
COURSE COMPACTED TO 85%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR

4" OF AC PAVEMENT

TENSAR NX750 GEOTEXTILE WITH B DZ.
NON-WOVEN FABRIC DR APPROVED EQUAL
COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR TO
DEFTH OF 6"

7 EMPLOYEE ACCESS ROAD SECTION
NE/ nor 1o SCALE

DATE

&Y

3
£
&
]
8

REVIS!

5205

1z

PROJECT

sMw

CHECKED
APPROVED

DATE MAY 18,2025

ine

NCINEER
2501 BELT VIEWDRIVE
LENA M7 e

1406 1445-86:

Hel

GreatWest

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN
ROAD TYPICAL SECTIONS

SHEET NO.

OF 20




27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

. o ) |
o s 5
T K
G, 31125 ELBOW—) \ =
= T 3" 225 ELBOW v
3
‘\ , : & I
\— SEPTIC DRAINFIELD SEE DETAIL X s -
4 |
3" 22 5'r.51.aaw—/‘\‘/’, —+
5
g |<]] |
Z s T
ChYnECT |
MODQLITY
% A B ’ |
- N N |
5 . |
L - al |3 < B
K i Blsl2]ald(S
* i - : E|F £
{ N SEPTIC 1At pul 0 R -
y R, INLET IE: 458765 Gl ez 8 5|2
N OUTELT IE,4587.60 212|518 8|w
i E 85 5|2|4

* &
o L
xg//
P

G

o !

¢ =
-
; D
PLAN VIEW OF SEPTIC SYSTE © B
—— o

SCALE It FEET (D f
4595 = 45395
| . | {FINISHED  GRADE
| perte P ~ i /_

i i

4590 ——— ! // - i — - - - —H 4590

—EXIS]ING GRADE [ %_’____————'—‘7
/ i ______-—-____d____————-—‘ ONNECT To SEALE_/

- £ - | e | | HOUSE SEWER SERVICE

——— 4585

SEPTIC PLAN AND PROFILE

4585 T ~ — == T el
— SEPTIC DRANFIELD 500 GAL SEFTIC ufuu—/

/ |

|

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN

—
—

4580

SHEET MO

0+00 1400 2400 3+00 4+00 54010
PROFILE VIEW OF SEPTIC SYSTEM - STA. 0+00 TO STA. 5+10 1 0

HORIZOMTAL SCALE: 1" = 1007
VERTICAL SCALE: 17 = 10

OF 20




28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025
§
g
f!f\ 2411 2
éDP:NElI:?I#O SEWER LINE FROM & i
HIEW SCALE HOUSE |
b B
g [<l<l<<]
HHEREL:
STa 1480 al|b 8lz
/ T 225 ELHOW g glg BlE(Z

4620

4610

4590

4580

|
4600 Mo T o

V EXISTING GRADE
COMNECT Te} SCALE HOU

SE_SEWER LI

f— FINISHED

'SEWE‘R SERVICE

E WITH 3% ‘
RADE |
e = |
-

|

4580

0+00

1400

2+00

PROFILE VIEW OF MOSQUITO SEPTIC - STA. 0+00 TO STA. 2+50

HORIZOMTAL SCALE: 17 = 407
VERTICAL SCALE: 17 = 40

2+50

i

I %,

=
B
§I';,
B
o 2Ey
g
51
]
e |
I
o W T
zﬂg
Iz E
= E 8
E = Z
E =
:UZI
o X 3!
2 wz
e w
o 9 &
o = i
£ 34
< E =
m =
w

11

OF 20




29

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

&Y | pate

EL

EDGE OF PAVEMENT/

/* 80" IN-BOUND SCALE

/

/

40"

TP,

SUDING WINDOW

12 ES

- __|

186

1z
TF

"
SCALL DECK
TR,

\_CBNCREFE SCALE APPROACH, TYP.
@
/—EDGE OF PAVEMENT

\ED' OUT-BOUND SCALE

100"

REVISION DESCRIPTION

GreatWest

¥:\Shared\Helens Projects\1-23205—Bannock County Lonafill Scole House\CADD 1-23205\Shesis\1-23205—12—Scale Plan dwg

SCALE PLAN
o

10 20

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN

SCALE PLAN

SHEET 10

QOF 20




30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Y:\Shared\Helena Projects\1—23205—Bannock County Landfill Scale House\CADD 1-23205\Shecte)\1-23205-13~ Detoils.dug

DATE

&y

TYPICAL SCALE APPROACH
SEE

p— TYPICAL SCALE APPROACH
LINE COPING ANGLE PER BEE
/_ SCALE MANUFACTURER
10° 5

REVISION DESCRIFTION

| —

80'-2" OPENING s L .y 30t

A
X
A
A
A

‘ 4" CONCRETE SLABS WELDED WIRE MESH #5 TRANSVERSE I
2" oc.

/_amean FIERS fhr oy

/‘ AT
FEHORPATAR
146" 57 16'=5" R 166" aﬁ-J’ 15'-5° B

]

ic

14

H
I =
Iﬂi HOOP AT 8° 0.C. 12° OF 15° MINUS i alB|%
e O HHHLEE
5 TRAN! 5 | E glF|w
£5 TRMSVERSE STANDARD. PROCTOR gl |33

SCALE FOUNDATION A,

NOT 70 SCALE QYQ
VARES < )

SIDE_RAILS SHALL BE INSTALLED
ON EDGES OF APPROACH PADS
D SHALL MATCH HEIGHT,
DIMETER, AND MATERIAL OF THE
SCALE DECK SIDE RAILS

NaT!
1

ES:

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL
SUBMIT DETAILED DRAWINGS FROM SCALE MANUFACTURER TO
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW BEFORE BUILDING SCALE FOUNDATION.

Gr_eatWest

2. LOAD CELLS AND GROUND RODS SHALL BE PLACED PER &
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. E;
3. SCALE FOUNDATION SHOWN IS FOR AN BO'x11' CONCRETE %
DECK CARDINAL SCALE MODEL #1010328. |F CONTRACTOR =
SUBMITS ON AN APPROVED EQUIVALENT THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL ALSD SUBMIT A NEW TOUNDATION DESIGN. N
FOR
4. 3" TYPICAL CLEAR SPACE FOR ALL REBAR REINFORCEMENT. SobcRabr. beThis
5, CONCRETE APPROACH RAMPS SHALL BE 4,000 PSI CONCRETE s
CONSTRUCTED PER MPWSSS 03310,
6. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AT 15' D.C. SPACING MAX AND
SHALL BE 2" DEPTH. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE CUT AS
SOON AS CONCRETE SURFACE IS FIRM ENOUGH SO CONCRETE
WILL NOT BE OAMAGED, BUT NO LATER THAN 12 HOURS
AFTER CONCRETE HAS BEEN PLACED. =
SECTION OF SCALE APPROACH j V]
4" CONCRETE SLABS L ﬁ
COPING ANGLE [a]
) (oLl BETWEEN PIERS =z 0O
30° 10 MANUFACTURER <
w
E WELDED WIRE MESH ;—I t =I
GROUND LINE CERELE n 645" 10GAx10GA = lq_:
APPROACH RAMP = Z O w
= PER SCALE MFR. =1 Q o
& o X u
i o & £
”””””” r———— o y Ww o
- 127312 L o Q w
Lt BAR AT 12% .
0.C. WITH * 0o 2
6" EMBED -‘? =2 é
#5 BARS AT 127 s =z
aars ||| 0.C, EACH WAY TOP L -
| ContiNuDus I AND BOTTOM
e = o =
1 MINUS COMPACTED w
TS WEL COMPACTED TO
98% OF STANDARD
NATIWE SUBGRADE PROCTOR
COMPACTED TO 85%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR
#5 TRANSVERSE \— 5 HOOP AT 8° 0.C. SHEET MO
AT 127 0C.
/™ TYPICAL SCALE APPROACH 1 3
\J3/ ~aT T0 ScALE
OF 20




s.cwg

Scale House\CADD 1-23205\Sheetc1-23205-14—-Det

¥:\Shared\Helena Prajects)1-23205-Bannack County Lon

31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025
|
12" BYPASS LANE ql' 12' SCALE DECK “V\TH SIDE RALS 1 4 il LUMINAIRE WHEE ROADFOCUS E |

: T e ety 0 s !

T INDUSTRIES o

RSTU25-7.0-11-G=185-8C a

NEW 80'x11' CONCRETE SCALE SIDE /ﬂﬂ APPROVED EQUIVALENT E

DECK CARDINAL SCALE OR LS PER MFR.

APPROVED EQUIVALENT

EXISTING GROUND

/4' ASPAHLT

6 OF 14" MINUS
CRUSHED BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 95% OF

STANDARD PROCTOR

10PS OF SCALE
FOUNDATION PIERS
SHALL BE LEVEL

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO

SCALE CONCRETE_FOUNDATION
95% DF STANDARD PROCTOR SEE SHEET 13

/M TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION WITH SCALE
\J+/ not o seae

ENSURE POSITVE DRAINAGE
UNDER SCALE IN BETWEEN
SCALE FOUNDATION PIERS

NOTE:
PLACE FUSED CONNECTORS IN
E OF EACH POLE

8l

T IS NECESSARY TO REMOVE
THE INDIVIOUAL LUMINAIRE FROM
SERVICE WITHOUT AFFECTING THE
SYSTEM,

4 GANG RECEPTACLE WITH
RED DOT JCCD COVER

GROUNDING LUG
INSIDE POLE

4"X6" REINFORCED HAND

J /‘ HOLE AND COVER

SEE LUMINAIRE POLE BASE
|~ DETAL ON THIS SHEET

EE) LUMINAIRE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

4°X6" GASKETED HAND HOLE BASE COVER
PROJECT ANCHOR BOLTS AHOVE TOP OF BASE.
N — PROVIDE DOUBLE NUTS FOR LEVELING UNIT (ONE
j ABOVE AND ONE BELOW BASE FLANGE). GROUT
GROUND LUG PROVIDED WITH FOLE VOID BETWEEN BASE FLANGE AND m’ oF
CONCRETE, HAND FINISH, TEMPLATE 10 BE
BUSH CONDUIT ENDS: FURNISHED BY POLE MANUFACTURER
ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE FURNISHED
BY POLE MANUFACTURER
45" CHAMFER
14" MIN THICK GROUT'

/

FURNISH AND INSTALL IN-LINE BALLAST FUSES IN
BUSSMANN "TRCN™ WEATHERPROOF FUSE HOLDERS
#HEB-AD WITH #KTK FUSES (SIZED AS REQUIRED)
FUSE EACH LUMINAIRE SEPARATELY

3

A

KED TG

DRawN STRIBAA

=

cuw

APPROVED

MAY 19, 20;

DATE

¢)
LN

#3 TIE BARS 2" FROM TOP
OF CONCRETE AND 27

BELOW THAT BAR ST | 2
FINISH
. & BARE COPPER 3 CRADE
GROUND WIRE 3
= W =)
8
CONNECTOR =
B
7
T~
CONDUIT FOR

FX10° COPPER CLAD ;
24" MIN, =

POWER SERVICE

VERTICAL BARS 4 7 OR 8
8 OR 8 f§5 REBAR

#3 BARS AT 107 OC. nED_/
TO VERTICAL BARS
REINFORCED CONCRETE RiuND

BASE BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

LUMINAIRE POLE BASE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

=
78
%}‘1
=
2‘.’.
)
=
4 9
Do w0
o w
Z 0O
3 E
£ d g
=
29 =z
Q w
o L+ o
!LIJ
o O
o =
-
=
< =
m =
L
OF 20




32

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS'

- MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

:\Shored\Helena Projocts\1-23205-Bannock Caunty Lanafill Scale Howse\CADD 1-23205\Snests\ 1-23205-15-Details dwe

FILL WITH
6" DiA SCH, EONCR
40 STEEL PIPE [ HERETE
¥ L
I
E = DRAIN
¥|  FINSISHED L)
nnuumo\ AWAY

b COMPACTED
n EARTH

NOTE: PAINT ALL EXPDSED
STEEL WITH 2 CI
TRAFFIC YELLOW PAINT

™ BOLLARD DETAIL
\J5/ NOT TO SCAE

FINISHED GRADE AS
SHOWN ON PLANS

COMPACTED GRAVEL
SURFACING

PREPARED SUBGRADE

5\ GRAVEL SURFACING
5/ ot 1o seae

DRILL AND DOWEL §4 BARS
EVERY 2' O.C. EMBED MINIMUM
OF 8" IN EXISTING COMCRETE
AND NEW CURB

VARIES APPROACH SLAB
8" MIN.

/5y CONCRETE CURBING
\J5/ NOT To SCALE

SURFACING,
SEE PLAN
w
£
]
R
w
&
=
g
L Ll
E I
I+
g2
]
3|5
I
H
B
=
"o

N/

e

FINISH GRADE, SEE PLAN

BENCH OR SHORE AS

TREN:H BACKFILL‘
SEE N

PREPARED TRENCH BOTTOM

TRENCH STABILIZATION

MATERIAL, IF REQUIRED

HOTES:

~

L

TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 100 FEET AHEAD OF THE
PIPE LAYING OPERATION.

TRENCHES ARE TO BE BACK FILLED AT THE END OF EACH DAY. IN

BACK FILLING, SMALL EXCAVATIONS MAY BE LEFT OPEN AND COVERED vn'm
STEEL PLATES OR A SAFETY FENCE, IF APPROVED. IF A FENCE IS USED, T
SHALL BE AT LEAST 4' HIGH AND BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED AT A MAXIMUM
SPACING OF B' C-C TO PROVIDE AN IMPASSABLE BARRIER,

INSTALL LOCATING WIRE CONTINUOUSLY ALONG PIPE CENTERLINE. TERMINATE
AND BRING TO SURFACE FOLLOWING STANDARD INSTALLATION PROCESS.

IN PIPE_Z0NE, COMPACT MATERIAL TO 90% RELATVE COMPACTION. ABOVE PIPE
ZONE, COMPACT MATERIAL TO 95% RELATIVE COMPACTION,

D\ PIPE TRENCH DETAIL

G5/ ot 10 seae

CILANUUT BOX W/TRAFFIC

CIEANDU? ﬁmNC
ASPHALT PAuEuEm-\ / /—F\NISNED GRADE

SURPNCING.

45 ELBOW

CONNECT TO
MAINLINE

i
\PREPA.REB SUBGRADE

45 ELBOW

NOTES:

1. ALL CLEANOUT PIPE SHALL
MATCH MAINLINE PIPE
MATERIAL AND SDR WALL
THICKNESS.

GE) CLEANOUT
NOT 1O SCALE

SLOPE,
REQUIRED FOR TRENCH SAFETY

DATE

2 X §5 HORIZONTAL
BARS, CONT,

#4 BARS 12° O.C. EJL‘\

PREPARED SUBGRADE

&y

REVISION DESCRIFTI

MOTES;
1. PROVOE TOOLED CONTROL JOINTS ALDNG
[ 3

ENTERLINE OF PATIO,

(> CONCRETE PATIO EDGE SECTION
\J5/ NoT 10 scALE

PROJECT 123208
DESIGNED: BbA

DRAWMN STR{BAA
CHECKED TiC

APRROVED. SH
DATE MAY 18, 2025

ALUMINUM
HANDRAL, — |
SEE NOTES 1

§4 BARS 12" D.C. EW.

VARIES
MIN, 47

CRUSHED ROCK BASE

9,
LN

PREPARED SUBGRADE —/

NOIES:
INSTALL ALUMINUM DOUBLE RUNG HANDRAL M
LOCATICNS. SHOWN nu PLANS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ADA REQUIREMENTS,
2. ANCHOR HANDRAIL 10 CONCRETE USING ALUMINUM
ANCHOR FLANGES AND CONCRETE EPOXY ANCHOR
BoLTS.

P

GreatWest

. ADA ACCESS RAMP
\J5/ NOT TO SCALE

1'-6" ROUND x 4
THICK CONCRETE
VALVE BOX COVER (WATER) COLLAR (3,000 PSI)

ER_OF WALVE

ET COVI
Bux IN CONCRETE mu—\\ /—rlmsum CRADE

\sunﬂcwn. SEE PLAN

6 STRUCTURAL FILL

COMPACTED BACKFILL/
PREPARED SUBGRADE

VALVE BOX,
UPPER SECTION

EXTENSION ROD REQUIRED
BELOW GRADE WHEN
VALVE IS OVER 4'-0"

VALVE BOX_LOWER
SECTON BELOW GRADE

VALVE SIZE AND ENDS
AS SPECIFIED OR
INDICATED ON PLANS

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN

DETAILS

. BURIED SERVICE VALVE
\J5/ WoT 10 SCALE

SHEET HO

15

OF 20




Y:\Shared\Heieno Projects\1-23205-Bannock Ceunty Longfill Scele House\CADD 1-23705\Sheets\1-23205-16— Z-Woll Detoils.dwg

33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025
‘d
10" z
2 CHAMFER :(xmszn) &
H EDGES 17 (TYPICAL .
tﬂ;‘xt"r‘sﬁ:?zﬁ : i 20~ WINGWALL .
TOP OF WALL EL. 458765 $ SEE FPONLREIE: 6lA 2 2'-0"
4] | top OF GRavEL SURFACE AT wALL - EL 45875 g §
SEE GRADING PLAN SHEET 4 i i
8 [
T ] g |
. T l g :
45 BARS AT 12 i |
O.C. VERTICAL 1 TOE OF SLOPE I i
/—anm SIDES 1 \-!
'
1 MIN.
H g
DH-SITE :‘\mn OF SLOPE ' = d Q <{ Q <]
STRUCTURAL FILL . | |
COMPACTED T0 85% 1 " WASHED DRAN GRAVEL 3
STD. PRI OR
BEkaTY o _PLAN_
i ® a
- 20'-0" WINGWALL 8 2|8
W Bt i 28|
j ik - Z-0 Z alalz
RS CONCRETE WALL [ al%|=
?;‘ “ SEE g 28| 3
. GlE|e
4 BARS AT 12" Ve M & £ HEIE
= TOP_OF WALL
0.C. HORIZONTAL | % -
Rz -\r“ T aseres P é
1" @ WEEP HOLES AT 6'-0° B ONErEIE T Qy
O.C. MIN. PUCE FILTER PRUSHED: are TOP OF WALL
FASRIC OVER HOLES TO - — o o
I O :LGGGWG\ g?ﬁmﬁ”al A4 CONCRETE FOOTING EL 4581.15
=
4=z TOP_OF SLAB EL. 4579.15% —_—— 3 1
a -
4 BARS PROFILE B B8,
AT 12" OC. X A
AT 2 EAST CONCRETE WINGWALL s 2 ;:-ai
. &\\lz‘ oF § MInUS =] \JE/ nNO7 D SCALE - -ég.,
2 7 WASHED GRAVEL U 8=
BOT. OF FIC.
D, ; 20'-0" WINGWALL ;
=| 1/2" EXPANSION
JOINT MATERIAL
ON-SITE STRUCTURAL
FILL COMPACTED TO #4 BARS AT
95% STD. PROCTOR 12° oc. 127 OF §° MInUS
ON~-SITE EMABANKMENT WASHED GRAVEL CONGRETE Hg
T B e 46
NOTE: 4 =
1. USE SAME REBAR VERT, AND HORIZ. SPACING PATTERN FOR WINGWALLS. T w
2. CONCRETE WALL & FOOTING CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIUM 28-DAY wl
STRENGTH OF 4,000 PSI PER ISPWC. T I [=]
3. CONTANER PAQ CONCRETE PAD SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 28-DAY I T Z 0O
STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI PER ISPWC. | | <
4. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE (WALLS AND SLABS) SHALL BE TREATED WITH
SIKAGARD 740W SILANE S(EALER OR RFF’R(NE,D EQUWALENT PER SPECIAL (] TOE OF SLOPE I TOP OF SLOPE -l t E
PROVISION SP=25. i ' . o =z
= K
/™ CONCRETE WALL SECTION i i E 6 ”DJ
16 NOT 7O SCALE
T/ PLAN 3 < -
20'-0" WINGWALL [&] [T <
o W =
e CONCRETE WALL o O N
6D o =2
s/
3 cHAMFER = é
/_ TOP_OF WALL z
SR wee.as — <L =
— m =z
—- s - w
At
e FINISHED GRADE CONCRETE SLAB
/ \_cu‘r OR BUTT EVERY LR LI B
OTHER HORIZONTAL
LAYOUT LINE FRoNT FACE BAR
NOTE: SHEET o
1. PLACE WEAKENED FLANE JOINTS AT 10'-07 FOOT MAX. SPACING
PROFILE 1 6
oy WEAKENED PLANE ™ WEST CONCRETE WINGWALL
\_8_J noT 10 sCALE 16/ NOT TO SCALE OF 20




34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

10" MAX 12"

NOTES:
1. PAINT GATE WITH EXTERIOR ENAMEL, TYPE 1, SAFETY YELLOW,

2. NEW GATES SHALL BE SWINGING CATES 32" HIGH WITH GALVANIZED CHAIN LINK FASRIC.
/—srm A36 TUBING 3. CONTRACTOR 10 VERIFY DIMENSIONS.

FASTEN WIRE WESH 1O
FRONT SIDE OF CATE

PLAN VIEW |

iy
REVISION DESCRIPTICN

= 4" V.
= TR — A GALV. STEEL

POST N SQEE:HE /_P"?’ IN CONCRETE
FASTEN WIRE MESH TO
/ o L GATE TO 8E CHAINED AND LOCKED.

OPENED ONLY BY ATTENI
FENCE
/]—STEEL A3E TUBING (TYP.)

5

T

STRIBAA
s

FROJECT 123205
DATE MAY 18,2025

DRAWN
CHECKED TLC
APPROVED

J

| SEE_CHAIN LINK AND 8% HEAVY DUTY
£ GATE POST ANCHOR FINISHED GRADE
* BOTIOM OF MESH 0 BE ] - ol 3, CASTER WHEEL WTH
i SEC/GHAN Liwe ND MORE THAN 2° FROM g TOP OF CONGRETE 3
ToP OF R . m
DETAIL THIS SHEET i T " CONTAINER WALL

‘ PAINT TOP OF WALL AND EXPOSED FACE OF
WALL FACING PUBLIC TIPPING AREA WITH
. SAFETY YELLOW, ADD ABRASVE GRIT TO PAINT
2' D GATE POST ELEVATION VIEW

/™ TOP OF WALL FENCE AND GATE DETAIL
\J7J ot 10 ScAE

47 GALV. -
STEEL F'DS‘I\
CHAIN LINK PER
SPECIFIC“\DN\
]
6" MIN.
FINSHED
GROUND

Scale House\CADD 1-23305\Snests)1-23205-17—Fence Detoils.dng

BANNOCK COUNTY LANDFILL
ENTRANCE FACILITY DESIGN
Z-WALL SAFETY FENCE DETAILS

= [™~—riume AL posts

[

ANCHOR POST 4'
DEEP IN CONCRETE

i B P T
2 DA SHEET NO.
/> TOP OF WALL CHAIN LINK AND GATE ANCHOR TYPICAL SECTION 1 7
\]_?j NOT TO SCALE OF 20

5
g
5
&
j
g
i
=
8
a
.
i
2
£
£
g




35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

¥:\Shared\Helena Projecte\\1-23205—Bannack County Lonalill Scale House\CADD 1-23205\Sheets)1-23205-18— Kiask Pole Detoils.dwg

oy | oare

SWING-AWAY HOOD

1SI0N DESCRIPTION

REVISION DE

KIOSK POLE 147
o o \ m

O

A
A
A
A
A

=N JET

DESIGNED BAA

9

PROJECT 4-2320!

PER MFR.

B2°-B4" TYPICAL

Mg

@)
Gr;_a Wgst

24"
B - 22.5% - 51.5°
PER_MFR.
] TRUCK SCALE
- . GROUND LINE
— =z
I 4 0O
Z o
o w
z 0O 4
S ¢
=
= (a]
50y
o X o
o v =
w
S o 8
e Z =
2 3
| q =
o =
W
NE=I R
OF 20




k County Londfill Seeie House\CADD 1-23205\Sheets\1-23205-19-Signoge.dwg

Bonnot|

55

“CASH, CHECK, CARD" WITH ARROW POINTING LEFT
"AUTHORIZED ACCOUNTS" WITH ARROW POINTING RIGHT

607 X 36" RECTANGLE

WHITE WITH BLACK LETTERS AND BORDER

ATTACH TO TWO POSTS. SEE NOTE 3

TYPICAL SIGN PROFILE

“CASH, CHECK, CARD LEFT LANE

B0 X 36" RECTANGLE

WHITE WITH BLACK LETTERS AND BORDER

ATTACH TO TWO POSTS. SEE NOTE 3

36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025
NOTE: SIGN #5 SHALL BE FIELD FIT TO g
. 607 ATTACH TO NEW JERSEY BARRIER N A
36' ‘ 80" MANNER THAT WILL ENSURE THE SIGN F3 |
I— _ P el
SE;ERH:S: _i_ THROUGH THE EXIT o \NE OF TRAFFIC,
3 ) B\ |CASH, CHECK, CARD| =_, CASH, CHECK, CEE{EI [ RERRLTTE,
.| [ENTER HERE|__- [‘—‘\ N < H LEFT LANE §
W 24" "
) e I T il . R i |
4 | STOP HEHEi*_ 9 AUTHORIZED _{ 8 AUTHORIZED |~ = am—" ‘
2| | UNTIL SCALE _4_ ACCOUNTS ACCOUN‘]"S o R E L L |
4" BORDER WIDTH CLEARS | e WAY
R AL N L_{% RIGHT LANE : [
. = ' =
"‘v JERSEY BARRIER
BEHIND SIGN 'r.‘- o "
) B -.L S i 4 i ?
sl Blalelz
il 1l | 1 o = i =] sl8[5|%]8
f ' ' : ¢
; P \_ser POST N _'A ‘\ . ‘\ : o
. e mame A8 T N gz — [ ¥
=
SIGN #1 SIGN #2 SIGN #3 SIGN #4 SIGN #5 % :
©
TOP OF POLE -
LEVEL WITH TOP [ =i
OF SIGN
&}
g
§
TRESEUR | >
4 9
o wn
g o u
. E Zz 0
" e raie E E
| w
0 2
‘ o X 0
SIGN SCHEDULE 2 [ o ; @
SIGN # TEXT SIZE SHAPE COLOR MOUNTING QUANITITY 5 é Q
1 “ENTER HERE™ WITH ARROW POINTING RIGHT 36" X 368" SQUARE WHITE WITH BLACK LETTERS AND BORDER ATTACH TO POST. SEE NOTE 3 1 : o Z
2 “STOP HERE UNTIL SCALE CLEARS® 24" X 18° RECTANGLE WHITE WITH BLACK LETTERS AND BORDER ATTACH TO NEW LUMINAIRE POLE 1 D % §
: — <
@ =
w

AUTHORIZED ACCOUNTS RIGHT LANE"

"WRONG WAY"

24" X 18" RECTANGLE

RED WITH WHITE LETTERS AND BORDER

ATTACH TO NEW JERSEY RAIL. SEE NOTE

¥i\Shared\Helena Prejects\1-2320:

Ll ]

ALL SIGNS, UNLESS OTHERWESE NDTED SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH 5005—-H34 ALUMINUM FLAT SHEET WITH A MILL FINISH. THE GAUGE OF THE ALUMINUM SHALL BE .0BD GA. FOR SIGNS

LESS THAN 6.2

CA. FOR SIGNS BETWEEN 6.25 SQ. FT.

AND 8.00 SQ. FT. , AND

.125 GA. FOR SIGNS LARGER THAN 9.00 SQ.

ALL TRAFFIC CDNIRDL SIGNS SHALL BE COATED WITH REFLECTIVE SHEETING. ALL SIGNS SHAJ.L BE HORIZONTAL AND WITHIN 4" LEVEL.
SIGN POSTS SHALL BE 4" DIAMETER GALVANIZED STEEL POSTS.
ALL SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED UTILIZING BOLTS, WASHERS, NUTS, AND/OR BRACING AS RECOMMENDED BY THE SIGN MANUFACTURER AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.
ALL SIGNS SHALL BE FABRICATED BY A REPUTABLE SIGNWORKS MANUFACTURER WITH A MIN. OF 3 YEARS EXPERIENCE IN THE SIGNING INDUSTRY.

SHEET NO

19

OF 20




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

¥:\Sharea\jielena Projects\ ! -23205-Bannock County Landfill Scole House\CADD 1-23205\Snests\1-23205-20-Signage DTL.awg

177
’ A CAUTION :

| You are responsible for the safe use of this site.
Observe and comply with all warning signs.
Children and pets must remain in the vehicle at all times.

A
A
A
a
A

Hll

2'-6"

Watch for others. IMEINEL
Place all materials in designated containers. Z ilEl5lel3
Clean up your spills. I

No salvaging allowed. x
&

NOTE:
THE SIGN SHALL BE A RECTANGLE WITH o

BLACK LEGEND ON YELLOW BACKGROUND.

ENTRY SIGN

NOT 70 SCALE

2 1/2°

A DANGER

SLIP AND FALL HAZARD =
Rain / snow [ ice / spills may create K - a4 0O
a slip and fall or tripping hazard. = 7]
Exercise care. . 5 w
No salvaging allowed. < Zz 0O
A < 5
=
E d 4
NOTE: NOTE: Z G I
1. THE SIGN SHALL BE A RECTANGLE WITH 1. YHE SIGN SHN.L BE A RECTANGLE Wl
HITE LEGEND ON RED BACKCROUND. K LECEND ON ORANGE BACKCROUNU‘ =2 < =
2. DNE SIGN PER CONTANER BAY. 2. ﬂNE S\DN PER CONTAINER BAY. o u 9
Q w 0
SIGNS AT TOP OF CONTAINER WALL 5 (&)
NOT TO SCALE O Z
=
9 =
. ALL SICNS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, SHALL BE g '_'
CONSTRUCTED WITH 5005-H34 ALUMINUM FLAT SHEET Z
WITH A MILL FINISH, THE GAUGE OF THE ALUMINUM w
SHALL BE .0BO.
2. ALL 5|GN5 SHALL BE COATED WITH REFLECTIVE
HEETING I0 MEET THE MINIMUM RETROREFLECTMTY
REOUIﬂEMENYS OUTLINED (N THE MUTCD MANUAL.
3. lLL S\GNS SHALL BE MOUNTED UTILIZING BOLTS,
AND NUTS AS RECOMMENDED BY THE SIGN
HANLIFACTU SHEET MO
4. SIGN MOUNTING HEIGHTS TD BE PER APPLICABLE OSHA
o 20
OF 20




g
i
§
5

38

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

- 1
BAN NOCK COU NTY SCALE H OUS E —
ARCHITECT:
mosai
BANNOCK COUNTY, ID ozl
architecture
MOSAIC ARCHITECTURE, B.C.
317 CRUSE AVE., SUITE 201
HELENA, MT 53601
(406) £49.2013
CONTACT.  MATT AUNNE. LR mata@mrsalcacch com
GIVIL ENGINEERING:
GREATWEST ENGINEERING
2501 BELT VIEW DRIVE
HELENA, MT 59602
(406) 455677
CONTAGT.
MECHANICALIELECTRICALIPLUMBING ENGINEERING:
STRUGTURALIGIVIL ENGINEERING: e
SHEET INDEX
pr—— R
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS _—
A CHER
L COE HFORUATIN
AT GEHERM, PRORUATION RGTELELY TYRES.
g o
= u, —_—
i — e —
A EXTEROR ELEWILKS —————————
pri =
C R MusEt
i
£ WTEROA BB 307 Crob M SUSZY
EL Adwmin e, Morcen
AT Aowndan | L
J—
i
h BANNOCK COUNTY
u SCALE HOUSE
0
ﬁ -
COVER
[
w e TaueDda
=]
25 DR WERE PREFAAED BY HOSG SAEHITECTURE. P23 FOR, CORSTRUCTION OF THE AOECT DEXR B =
[FERERE A5 5LEH THE CCLLAENTE FE THEFRLFISG Y OF UGG POWTECIE, P LI Ereriou, | L, s Auoo
| ECPED ORLEED IANT WAT WITHELT FRIDR SPRRONAL FRCH NDSAC ARCHITECILRE 2 0 '




1008 142 218

BATESTAS

39

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

EVEL 1 CODE N
W

IECC COMPLIANCE FOR COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
LIIEE B

TALE A2 £ 3TAR 4 DI
RIOTONTIULS ABOUE DB R 44T ATTI

u AEAE RuCAT!-RISCIILO

n‘mrmf@uuil&u GULE RIEAT e WUGLE. AR R78 COMT L0

i3 16/E GRALE ey
oo RIS
FLOGH - BITRRAING R BFCA TTER OO CETS

FeIDVERTCA FOR 14 BE.00 FLLL HEGHT OF T BN SLABEDGE)
18 FCH SR D 4 FL
Wy

Ran
153 Wi

FUED EE F e
FESTIT a1 UFAcTon num.ml

i

MRRATEN
PFECEUEICE QVER 1€ FELLOWNG REUSEENIS,

A0FT ROBOTATCIGUAND
R AT

T e S B

RIERIC
ua:

.ee—m.m. et
(]

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES

o o THE STATE

Foim
8 Bl Zace 50

)ﬂl\ulr‘)nufﬂﬁé‘
Savmete i
o Enegy Creatn o 5T

CODE PLAN LEGEND

D CECLPA LY AL B E:

1 GA0LP B AT ACCESIORT SHAL | SRACE T
BCELP AT (0 208 s 55 ELSFAD A 9 LB
CCORA Y FER 53 12

@ EEDRTKGE mnmsm‘s a-mm
DCCUPY »101% OF TES
LA Pl F AP AT § ST

(D] Esionem . v LD
CRCLATED A5 AR OF WHHICCEUED F 10T, SZEE3CR:

[FoF a1 PR P LT T e
ORAREA FiT42.5 104§ FE (I TFEDFCR
Jszru conm et

IFLDOR AR 39 DE11F EDF 0 81 FE 4AE CF Tr:
P T CEDLCTIHG O PO e

LR RS Nl (FPREQUBEY OACOUERATCH OF MHERE
R eGP O TSRO EDLAELES o 100

s 4 oxl
WD, DTS mll’hbﬁﬂ:l FSERIGE ND
h"\ECI 261 B S
RN TRMeE A BT D 0
nrm e ERE:

ermcrm  LKLRSSENL EBE BISAES £ RE P
L :ﬂ‘:l&rmuﬁmﬂEmammmuwm
SUEIT OF A CEE CCLE 4T ANG R

pncvwar SCFROIED o
VESEIAE: E0wiicA Db s FOETRA AL 4
i Aniiier
T |BSTEIMNAL WTHID CPRAROTECT O REOURED AT [OOAS
WHD0HG, DUCTS PERETRATIG, 310 3T LCH SEE WAL TYFES

WOERD eGP EREss | Bl sEADIe
VA CSAEE BN Mg 1

7T 5434 HTEGRATEDIDEGT 4, ARROW AHERE CCCLRE AT &L
£, BV 0 AR, 0 GBS WS LS
EGTELS 4REREQREDPERS EHERETAE W
RO At T &
ST | SAROCA A CEL
ARG

Sanit S8 o s 98

FESLIED 1 410 EGRE55 DT WTHACEULATHE
() AR O AT TEED PR ATED W QA 5
ESHESS A0S REREDFER AR .

£ WHITH 1602 BALED O ACCUMATVE HAGER OF
SEED AT EDEAT EDECRESS CCIPDY
O

T
O FOR TAPuA S} TGP NALERED Bl
or

IHEFEaDT

BT ACCESS TRAVELOGTAICEIEAT 3| MANLM 20 VA
OO 1 WOUT SPRRHLEN 51 STEM AR TABLE 172 WAsBUM
EOTACEFOAEADN STORY SCnI|

AR [CPET | MANLLITY FOA
PHLEA SYITEN, O \DAD 1 FER TARE VDR

@ POATARLE CLALS ABCF FE ETAIUSHER 1/ADA COVL WY
HEESED AT

s

REQUIRED SPECML INSPECTIDNS'

F e
e S R RALFER P EAMEVET EOPES O
38 8 13 DAL DA SO 167 ONBE 1O

oA pera 1
INGPECTIR FEVEW,

wemTas
PIPECT (0 OF FAERCAT 015 (0428

vl
DR L AE RN

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

-

SUMMARY CODE REVIEW
B CEDE HULY TG LIS T ST
PPOECT DESCRETON TN LNGRL SIXE K05

OcaPANCY GRS .
SRTER D

coc VT i D
g
ALLDMABLE R 0O AFEA 4 B

e

ACTUAL FLOGRAREL: mF

ALLOMABLE 1O GF CTCAES HECHT
T

e i
S COE A SR o
GEC 14 THGLE 045 BRI 52T PERCCELPRT
BEIED
EEPANILLACEH TR LSt ocumi
EGAESS WOTHFER OCCURANT SEMER: STHE 1S S35 (OB JENGPAFYLESEDy
7E2 1283
2105 G POTRIHEED
EGRESS WIDTH MNRLME Y H‘Arllﬂmliﬂ‘rﬁ!immm o g
COMPRENT (3% W EXCERD
WIS 8 CCCURAY LOAT) GEHAYS 08 fr st
Eai] PROMEED
COPROOAFREESGTACE AT, B DRELPAIY, 0T PECLIRED NEAGPIERES)
ety SconpuD AR PR,
BNG pROTECTIVES:
T Dwate
o oz
aE T o
B
FWSTER  COSTHLCTEHTITE V8 R A DERPACY
FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING REQUIREMENTS
Bamgmner
EIRKTIAK FAtE
HeER SO 21k
TERCA A A 5 e
ETERCA ARG LD 'l*i? 9 LL
THER!  MENDSEIIAL I
THEM  EERCAHOMEAINALL FRECE S T
ENTERCA N AR WALE FRE 5 < e
EATERCA DA WAL FRE 85 2 o aivsiae
THEM DA o
= e

VLN
oLt

PLUMBING FIXTURE CDUNTS

PR ANTIGTRATNE RULES OF (410 D4F
ST

PR o
S EETE T I E

i e o HELIRE]

& T 3

&

40110 THERERED LR A LFSOTICTE 201

B pei
o

I

o L e MOSHIC

avenite

317 Crne e Suse 208
Helra Wortars

o

s s
[

BANNOCK COUNTY
SCALE HOUSE

Ertr e e
CODE INFORMATION

wiE [

-« A001

PROGRESS SET



WSS LZIPN

40

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

ABBREVIAT[ONS: REFERENCE SYMBOLS: GENERA!. NOTES:
A & L Ecronos INTERIOR WALL TYPES EXTERIOR WALL TYPES FOUNDATION TYPES
[ W v [ i [— N e ety o FOTE: S5 ELIVATIOHE 440 FNEH SCHEULES:
ﬁmwmr:’:u # fresimeson AL g ® Eames FCRWALL PICSHE, TYPCAL AL RALL TYPER. IFGPNATIGN PO ALL WAL TYRES:
freiteyiutin okl o S S GERAL COIGRACITR S¥¥LL EOORIIATE TS HFK OF AL TRAIEE, POV N WALL TYPE TAG
i 5 H oo el e e A ¥ J—
o =] T ez, PR IR e S PREBICRE a nire
i 7 fiinis o _— PR ST FELPRBSI AN O e \mar
b e forsloy N sEAs 5 P A LRSS IV LA COATRITOL SRFATER AE TO RO
i o s s MWmmwwwmsmmwwwu |—rzmm s
f - £, Feye ) g e o
el oo T i H e T LS ot oo FFLL ALY i PEPETTENG Y —cammmng s WAL ST S FHSHHEGHT
s L 5 01 E= CORALETE N B LT, A2 S N HECAGHAL CETAL | e saco ¢ GHTTOR VST P TR ePETO TR
HEH RO heo 5o el 2N e & CRRSI A SN IE AN M SUETTRIE FLgT _‘e&e o : e
e e e B ey S % MBSO ¥ UL TS e i =T -
0 s TADWAL = OCHTLLE OV LS l-—zarmu | —eneresme sens e
o ke [ i — T M i e OO SR AR COULSH I ALK PROLECTS BEVDIEMluL SeaApTEN 5 P e
L s " o i " ams—om.mwvwmrecwwmmmmrmw“ Y x ST
B e RE et [ AUSTEAR IDIHTED
an s S i ol Rt 12 AL R0 WAL P RS 0 SIS W ATHEAT ST T I
AK  sa KN hedel BT omodman s T TWcmmnlamﬂnnmﬂmuaﬁmn:s
Ty T arim e + 5 DT T T SIS v
B Santeh FE  fudeg & mpdeperes STRREBTEN A N END U TE Sy D e P EmGPicES
®  aer & mor oxer S 12 R E T B ST ARG, TS o s AT
i @ mi S i pre R T et wrE
= Wy B Fih 12 T AU AR A RE SO BT A
s @ o R LN ST FEARALICF RLAED CEAGTRUCTCHWLL D FECLIRD A F bRl <:>—wremmmcrmw <::>_—mmm-nmmm (:)——mem"m“'
R betwee R —— G At R, DERRL G DETiL HIRATED
0% el @ el S SETHaER 15 WHEE Mool ECTROR EOUPIEHT (OO G KT BLELTIA LT
2 il e = P STUAE LSAGS L IS e
B8 o ety Hr 17 BTSSRI e et SO IO S
A = fn TROTEE LS TS O T S O EURETE
n ] iy [ . PARTETION WALL BRACING ROOF/CEILING ASSEMBLIES
S i 8 g a [——r— B T T S S GHICE (D FIETAD Y Tk
) 8 5
@ ] H manuaey s LPLEDTD FRCUDE A CEAP ETEPROEET s JA2T0 BE 0D 6 A OF ACL
& 10e 5 Tneme - £ B =R CAL TARA S FCR ECCADT T ———
& o s o e 2 NTECISETHRCIIGS EM O BEVEN DR § IS
a A BI  cbatheind duit EHE, REELIETHE MoK DL APPRAH L .
@ w i ey i WP TOHEATATOH F e, =
-2 W O @ S0 BEMINE FERHEHIE 2 COHTRACTCASHL FITIFLY FEMCVE AL WASTE KATETI S 5 LESEFREME S ND .
BLL demickies e L
-t i o 70 HECEATACION S, PO CE AL CELMERGER AL KTSSS PRS0 15
an fd SN dane Auctinete FEOCHHABE HLWER, D AECUPED B THEAR [SHELT i PR # ELECTRACAL SYSTEHS, FROVEE S2FROVEL S W
Gl e et W e S ey RESEMELE55 W S CLCSH3 22ATES HRATED COVTFCTION. AT T0 WTGH.AGRIENT
% dwal Ve idatel i WAL )
€L amm B wlomaden S5 ammut 2 AT QULETS HDLEHTNG ARE LY SHOMMOKARTHIECTL AN, W HESTE WHETE PR
o Ry DAL waim B e SLACEHENT OF SLEH 6 CROTAL TC PATIELAR AEFTHETCS S5 BECTACH, CRARTS FREEEG
S sl I minz R 072 ELECTREAL AT D FERILFEE. iﬁ-?
[ et ehped
= an B iy 1o -t B, . R =
- B, gom TR IS R, e I 1 1L AREL S OB VLI AT T o
E= b 251 .
g o B . [ S, e L L o e s rasien
F e o —% e frtoiicry v h
ge e T ma = N R
N i TL Tamge et "
[ futel —] PRESRIE
VESH mmran
[ —f) roramE GENERAL WALL NOTES
£8 o 1 W DPECT
meszees o FOCTRIEmEE
T T B A ————— e
A = 1 Mo G o e en
max = SUAE T EWHTES B
i = EopERCRRTAL sesARFEE (e i stomr
Wy ey ™ A4 TIRUCIURAL NOTES, SPECFICTTIRNE, ——
WL nd " T HALTIFES STl
4l mim - 5 FOALICHT GUIGE PCHETR TR LETA, A PROVES 2 GAEE SRS M5
® LMD ke noked chomese. THE COHCRACTOR CAk WALFAZLRETS DUASLPRCHTNGLIGATER BALGB STES
S maee » FREGAIGUSER SEL0E SGEDCH HE@T AOPNEHITERRLE
i vk Ve e i : e S,
A . ey e
Wi ek [ H AN (R B LM AL Al G FLOOR ASSEMBLY
B o WNHEMEYWIWNOMNMKWM
% e Tk e HETHICE R BY IAPCR BARER P
@ kit AEET athaie B TS GRS L 300 PECFED UGG FROVDE MTERFASIITANT TIPS o
& T2k erd W ovmh mmnmwuswwe&mmmﬁmnwﬁmm S ————
e 22 L
et W o 1 THEGEERA O IIG TUTHE CENTRRCT FER THE CORSTRLTEN O BALCRS B RSN ACELETL N ToN 3V ASTE AT R,
Fan e N et e TS R asre WSS UHEANGE NN
oo ATE TEATST0TE N HE RO 40 GHFETY 11, FEVDESILHDAT-BASTKA WULATEH TN T (F A AHEE WL ETARPATET
i W o WA P OF TS CONTRACT 5 B UL CohTAED LGN I E o NG, SXTED' FEET TOBETH A3 - WA 0L RBLLATCHT™
P sl W vt ] Ry CEOT Ghogs. ) S5 FATLIGATFOLFES
" w 1. FANLE EXHER R B CALLKING JOIWT AT ABLTNERT O
pa Pl el ey B i T B U AL 0 A PSR B L A D
el R et W e S BT PR
et A e o 71 POICE CPREUERSCEAT AL ST CYPSLM B0 CLPIETS,
oF e [ progeiiy 1 a 1% ZDERNCE OMEAESETE FALS HRESATAL KEELES DAL B REECTEAG
81 ol T sk pogiipenise) SN T pobl e RSB SET
) 3 é 15, TCHDEFRE SUREAD DELHG MOUTONDALPES STULTPDETIATIN 40 AR
Fl  orariomd e [igiivney TSR CFENHS N RS RATED ATV AR ECRGTHTT _—
e —
i
P PN I
0w _
3
ROOH SIGNAGE
FRONDE SIRLAT ENH RO
P b DA MNIRIMD
EACHEOT A% FOLLONE;
UsiSBXHE )
RESTROCH ™| 1 SEESFELF ICTIOHE FOR SPECFIOSIGMARE FTALS,
CUERSIIES, R, CACFS, NTERAS,ETC
5B MK 2 NI HEEHT ES :#?LEIMEMMMYWE
12 FASDOURAFERY 3 RDGUSEN FRAEL T B POSTED ADLCRS TCTHELITH
s PSSR, K5 S0 SEECTHEDGER. ) THERNSIALCOATD b
N TG R O RO
IR AR p— P2 CRCHE (TN E ORI WAL & chusn
e g s
= BANMOCHK COUNTY
L e s, FIRE ALARN  —~—tmu W ScALEHOUSE
S deron CONTROL PANEL
S o P (7]
= ROOMNAYE FORE FREELETE, FIRE ALAR oLy
EoEn CONTROL INSIDE [
PANEL i)
ROCHS 0
v L GENERALINFORMATION &
D H [ ASSEMBLYTIFES
a:|\ [&5] SIS o SPRINKLER ~——rmucsees, Qo e
7 i
o TS SFRMKLER RISERROOM Q
HODM g

w  A002



2 L 22w

DATE TP

41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

@ @ ’GENER.ﬂL ROOFING NOTES

#er

=

ST T AR CE SRR ATERLLAT AL VALEYSS.
ENAGE DIFRCF B.0P2, 3¢ Nl EADS S8 EF TRUATEIC

FE3 (X3 3 PR TARED NRLATRN HLPHLL S0 F LR

T
CLFESPENETRATIHS BFEATESLTHMA 12 WEE.

4 CHGPLREAIVGTS AN GLHATO UNEE R
PTG, NSIFYPOERT U HFED LICKE
PRETRATISAR T 55 A BLE PR APRGACH T AR BT
PEREFBSEE

I L =& | 1 .

q
]
3
E
¥

5 SEENEDINAL A0 PEBNEIRATS RAPFI RO
EQUPLENT PRETRATCNG AL PP FEPCSTANIN T0 B
AR O R

=%

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES

BRI i

IHESIH TO PO 44 U, VERFY AL GRS

\UTH ROLGH CPIL REOUASIERTS,

L0 0PI SR DGAAA TOANAL ARE S TOTHE

WAL RN L

EXETHS COHETRUCTH TOPBAN bl SHALED 8
STATEHSOMSILD

oo

VERY XD NALL CHETALLTITC
ML QRS 000RS S BE REXUY (FERALEFROMITFE
S MR A DU G AR R OO

o

GENERAL CEILING NOTES

1. GEPERALY CENTER CEMIM RS 4 Bl 000 G et
AT FACEE SOGALT D MLE CHCRCETTE
WS F

;
g
£
)
éa
5
£
3
§

’ﬁi
i
:
L

B CRLMGANDARE AR T THE KERREST 2

0
wE

CEILING LEGEND

it HTECEFUWLSATCH
L i B ol

PG LT HOTER: L CEL S ARESHOVTH

ar Tt L
TIATSHEHR THTHEPL L UTIALE06 L SEalLOWED AT THE
[CSCPETEN O THE MOLTELT. 10 ENEESTALATEN SAS TR,
QAU VEULAFEL

;
H
EH]
i
H
g
i
£

4 \
=g ~

-l
-
o

-
&

[ e

FLOOR FLAN - EB
( )—w =

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN ROOK PLAN
L =T

YITAE

MDSEC

FrehITeTure -3 ENRTR,

7 e e, Site 201
e et

BANNOCK COUNTY
SCALE HOUSE

Enkriien b
FLOOR PLAY

3 e Dtz

«  A210

PROGRESS SET




42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

STAIR ENLARGED FLAN STAIR SECTION
T =17
—————

EoETy

MosSaie

arhitestursylanal

377 Coonm Suba T
Bl Listen

7]
(:) ENLARGED PLAN- RAMP @ () Rave sEcTION E P
TWTE Il
Q
=
[-B




I ONESTMF. MW 1523M

43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

J AT ST
| —mn s
PRELSTNG
L0, 4ITE
S

—HE T

]
FALMG

EAST ELEVATION
Tovte

WEST ELEVATION
wrrg

IORTH ELEVATION
Z)

FEELL LN
[CEF3 -

[ X N
fEd

|_ p——

SOUTH ELEVATION
WERT

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

]
L

MATERIALS LEGEND

L TREEE

STHEDDSEAM LT

VERTICAL CORRSATED WETAL

PRSI

AT RS

NOTES

1 THS LERD 00T PO AL HATERS S
NETES 40 RPN ETA S R KESTELLN,

ALEPGETITT0 & P CRE TORPANTED
PATT 2 ek TN, WS OFRTS BACCF FAGEG

omesTa

wreRleatarep
T Com o e 207
s, Lscowra

0

o
TN

EANNOCK COUNTY

L exvemoR etEvaTions

e o e

E. A1

OGRES:



2142025 10 2P

ORTESTAN

44 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

@
| ﬁ
‘
i |
|
|
|
| 5%
2
| —SRaz
‘
! N
[ Y,
Y
R i A3 RO WM M RE ST
<] i
15T ROGE -
] a2 arae
] e T
o A = | __ T Wy
R T
1
1 1
1 1
1 ]
A o —Gmm
- -G
=

Sectlon 2 Saction 1
T T

oA

(GHFLDO KETEWL.

EAT L

[DSEAG

arabiFastare-plamning-design

37 Cararibie Sulr 208
i

WALL SECTION 1 WALL SECTION 2
e =T



“IIMHIM‘ BRIMXGS -5 25PN

45

3

gt

== b 4

R

i

340 PATE
;m?:mmvm
P

e
e T e

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

TRUSS @ GABLE
(: ) T

PHEH RUDORING, [ SO
LY TR S04
FOLIATCHAIL RELLATICH:

LT BT
SR RANGOS ]

A HNER s,

HTR BT

JOIST & LEDGER
( : b

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

ST

DS

TV o fam Seke 207
o boa
E



ST L1 A

BWIE STALF.

46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

GENERAL NOTES - INTERIORS ABBREVIATIONS ACCESSORIES LEGEND GENERAL DOOR NOTES D0OR FRANE TYPES DOOR TYPES
1 SEE IR FUTFE LCINTHGHEGHTS ¢ RESLITELENTS w o [y st oo 1 AL 00 LOBKTOHG a0 SPELFIAL Y G DO BE
u L"—'E’;w — WD AIICD FEH. CREADCS B BYCHAIGNG ETATION: KIALAKARE R PLALED A HEHEE FREM /CLACET AL SLFEACS ETHEE B SEE PLAN AN SCHEDULE FOR ALLODIR SIZES. ‘SEE PLAN AND SCHEDULE FOR ALL DOOR §ZES.
B AN e e TR TR G B L e Tk B2 GRS IRETLY DTSR EMTA AT AR
[ A VR R BN R PR
s oo R O R TN OarE 2 ALDORET HAE DA TARLAT TG Al
3 WA, WETERLEPTAE » MR AU o meceece WA BRI PP ILY ST P SASE
s Rioealbs sl peticics LI n 20 SUTATHEAHOSHEL 2 LI L0 30 T TO IS IRHEDAD RS, VAT
pE T CERAE BT R r FFLOCR " o SADCHRE o TOUET AR DGHIEE CEAORAITHAREHTECT
© R T PR G A0S SIS M % AL TN 5 U EniRe oA Er A
i
5 T B ML FAROYMREDH FRERATE (XDFG WWGT E/5FRIVES FOR.
R ILIHID 6L 2y
S SECLRE. 1 ACHEA WA A S TORTSTIOS MALED GLAZING LEGEND R0 AL S EIRD T TN SRTSH TR
, MG OnE R (FIERAIE 7. AL DOCRCFRAME FOshE FESUST LS
it e o — E. CATRACIORTO LGE ARCRTECTS DA TIPS FLA DESGHATIN
4 i 7/ e UGS HACOM oS T T RGN MAEER O L SHOPSAMAS
SENTS
Rl / % FRE RTI FOR AL ST W THRATIG RIS,
0. 52 PN AT FoA FRALE THPES FA LA
1 LUISTEDBFEY QLG u
. Al E57ESS DOORS CLES SO PEIALEFROUTE
[ TROSTET @ LA EOPES 0L Wb OUT HEVRE OF AVEY IR IFECRLQITNEDE
AT,

EXTERIOR WINBIOW ELEVATIONS

DOOR SCHEDULE
TE l G
- sogse |__moonnne | e | seom | verst {runvers |ooonnars | soomone | pmane v | e war | enermes | omr | e e oo
Ira [T T " T [ 1l [ m [Cd L)
P N S 2 R 7 Y = I
Sddng brer Creeg :
* Dprmm mham ararg N
iy A
ooy
- 3 o a
Tod Lo et
o
- Ay et
A
e
DR EESTRLATLRS] PALATEN
—
WTAE SO ] | TS ENG -
BTG ST
53 e
L ELAD S rRGDIGLATEN
o e " ———
28 (PP 10T, . S M VPR
"0 0P LAERS ATHE0ESS
E
H
L [
SHTEL SO KPR g
£
LR ]
" CAIKINTERSEE 5 R
- LoE smwem
FIXED WINDOW HEAD FIXED WINDOW JAME ! SILL _
£ TarE
3 BATT MRZATION [
3 3 " PN LETI L S0
VEAER HEE R
[P g -
5 AT WAL EHEGTHIGE ol -
g ST RN
3 K IR RERTNE AR - )\
g gl il [ —tazoismey srehicaciur 3 iasaTeg iisign
g 1 s 31 Cum e St
H B ARAREHG R ras 2an
i . DEMORGTR
s - .
UL I b L
ettt
f ot L cowra s BANNOCH COUNTY
I vy u Faind (5145 Y 50U L [T SCALEKQUSE
slmwmwme . A R w
28800 .
kil ' Er st
K EGOR & WINGCH TYPES, BOCR
SCREDULE
BT Il

SLIDER WINDOW HEAD GETAIL SLIGER WINDOW JAME SLIDER SILL HM EXT. BI0K HEADRR { JAME HM EXTERICR DOOR- TRANSITION
SV D Fore T Tt T

PROGRES

= AG01



| DATE STALF: I U005 120 2P

47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

. — STAMS TR T o ALES STEL WL
"'_ NCLKTEDAD LT & | WMCCESS CRIVE- READIT ACCESEZANE - nr L 5T
W [rasr s pitvs \\ b ! e — _ﬁ e
g (s N 1 [ - 3
il : _ 5
A = - 4 =
A j T Bl Sreeem
. = s . = C7 e
ool | AT~ S \ = -
— | 1y S ™, N =l =ff
v 3 2. r
= S JRSNY W —— e J— J i
HERU BT FLECIBIET-
INTERICR ELEVATION- NORTH | INTERIOR ELEVATION. SOUTH INTERIOR ELEVATION-EAST INTERIOR ELEVATION- WEST
VT T Vrerr W
scuntren | ST ST wars srmssr —| - Yo}
N gl N S N .
H 1A G P 2 ey AN
s oni—] AARETHRE—, s— ] .
. A o s B N -
. . -
; . . o 3 o e — -
w R # | = aer hi| @ Towe ﬂj =
Bgt——| /1 as -
==
sg— N rauer ein
ENLARGED BATHROOM FLAN INTERIOR BATHROOM - SOUTH INTERIOR BATHROOM - EAST INTERTOR BATHROOM - NORTH INTERIOR BATHROON - WEST
Tty i T Teare £
—
TR

R it ) o mswnam
. m— 3 oy I e -
i = EEr- b =
e ' E . ' = BAHNOCK COUNTY
oL Y AERBLE 5| e ! = 5 SCALE HOUSE
Ny B LR = % ' ET—%]E R l b
o Es g e
o [ e z * =] ORELEVATION
g Sp— PLH FROHF ELEVATION SIE ELEVATION an FRONT ELEVATION HIDEELEVATION o R
! ’ e ACCESSIBLE TOILET ACCESSIBLE TOILET Q
TYF ACCESSIELE MOUNTING HEIGHTS [+
&=  AB0D



48 BOARD OF BANNQOE

=

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 ¢ Fax: (208) 232-7363

ErNiE MoOSER
( :l)II]iliiS?i.[(PII{‘l

Ist District

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

JerrHouen  Ken Burrock
Commissioner Commissioner

2nd District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generolly held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the

Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Comimissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’

staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kiel Burmester

Department:
Mosquito Abatement

Requestor Email:
kielb@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Approval of Cooperative Range Improvement Agreement

Date of meeting being requested:

05/29/2025

Time requested:
5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

Agreement
Contract/Agreement Begin Date:
05/29/2025

List of additional attendees:
Kathy Dahlke

Contract/Agreement End Date:
06/13/2025



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

Form 412046 FORM APPROVED
My 2020) OMB NO. 1004-0019
Expires: March 31, 2023
FOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT USE ONLY
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
COOPERATIVE RANGE IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT
INSTRUCGTIONS - Cooperator(s) to recsive otiginal, and one copy each to the Project Name(s)
District/Field Office case or lease file and Districl/Field Office project file. I-15 Corridor Dyers Woad Aerlal Spray Project
1. I, (We} Kathy Dahlke of Bannock County Weed Control
Jeff Hough of Bannock County
Ernie Moser of Bannock County
and Ken Bullock of Bannock County

hereinafter called cooperator(s) and the United States of America, by the Bureau of Land Management, hereinafter called the BLM, for and in consideration
of the mutual benefits hereundet, and in accordance with the Taylor Grazing Act (43 U.8.C. 315, 315a-r), as amended, the National Soil Conservation Act
(16 U.8.C, 590a(3)), as amended, the Federal Land Policy and Management Act (43 11.5.C, 1701, et seq.), and the Public Rangelands Improvement Act (43
U.8.C. 1504) do enter into this cooperative agreement for the construction and/or maintenance of range improvementts, installation of conservation works or
establishment of conservation practices, hereinafter referred to collectively as improvements, for the benefit of the public lands and of the cooperator(s).

2. The improvement(s) known as the |-15 Corridor Dyers Woad Aerial Spray Project

T078 R35E 509, 510, 815, 816, $21 and 822
T08S R37E S07, 818, 819, and 830

Fwillbe [is (are) located upon: BLM Lands 1/4, Sec(s). Refer to block 2 T, 78, 88 R, 35E, 37E ,
Meridian, County of Bannock , State of Idaho
3. 1T IS MUTUALLY AGREED:

{a) The parties hereto will furnish fabot, materials, and equipment as required, the total cost or value not to exceed the amount listed below for each
of the parties respectively for the initial construction and/or installation of the improvements indicated in paragraph 2.

NAME(S) OF COOPERATOR(S) ITEMS c OSTT(?E[:ILALUE
b3
Bannock County Weed Control Pay for and/ar provide the Chemical 3,000.00
Pay for helicopter labor for BLM portion of project 2,400.00
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
With a surcharge the entire BLM total cannot go past $2500 100.00
AGGREGATE COST § 5,500.00

(Continued on page 2) {Form 4120-6)



50 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING

(b) Upon notice from the BLM, cooperator(s) will promptly supply labor,
materials, and equipment as specified in paragraph 3 (a) as required.
Contributed materials in excess of the amount required must be returned to
the contributor. Equipment contributed must be returned promptly following
completion of the work., Work will be conducted under the supervision and
direction of the BLM and must be pursued with

diligence until completed.

4, () The cooperator(s) will be liable, jointly and severally, for the repair
and maintenance of the improvements following completion, in good and
serviceable condition. The cooperator(s), without further notice from the
BLM must do the necessary work promptly. If work is not performed as
necessary, the BLM will notify the cooperator(s) and specify a period within
which to complete the work as required.

{b) In the event the cooperator(s) default in the repair and maintenance
of the improvements the BLM may do or cause such work to be done for
and on behalf of the cooperator (s); and the necessary cost and expense
thereof will become a charge and obligation upon and must be paid by the
cooperator(s). It is further understood in case of default that any grazing
permit or lease may be canceled and may not be renewed or extended or
any transfer of grazing preference may not be approved unless and until all
charges and costs owed by the cooperator(s) are paid; and provided that the
BLM may pursue such other remedies, legal or administrative, as may be
authorized.

{¢) Repair and maintenance, as herein required, will mean normal
upkeep and maintenance necessary to preserve, protect, and prolong the
useful life of the improvements, but will not include major repaits where
the damage is due to floods, earthquakes, or other acts of God, or fire not the
result of fault or negligence of the cooperator(s) as determined by the BLM.

5. IT IS FURTHER AGREED

(a) This agreement does not convey right, title, or interest in any lands
or resources held by the United States.

{b) Title to permanent or nonstructural improvements authorized by this
agreement is held by the United States of America. The actual amount of the
cooperator’s(s”) funds, materials, and the value of the labor contributed to
the construction of the range improvement(s) authorized by this agreement is
listed in Section 3 of this agreement and documents their respective interest
in the agreement.

(c) The improvements may be removed, in whole or in part, during
the term of this agreement or any extension thereof, by mutual consent of
the patties or by direction of the BLM; such removal must be made by the
cooperator{s), or by the BLM at its option. During the course of salvaging
material, the United States assumes no responsibility for the protection or
preservation of said material. Upon removal of the improvements, any
salvageable materials, after deducting an amount to compensate for the
actual cost of removal, will be available for distribution io the parties
then subject to this agreement in proportion to the actual amount of their
respective contributions to the initial construction of the improvements.
The parties must take possession and remove their portion of the salvaged
materials within one hundred and eighty (180) days after first notification
in writing that such material is available; upon failure to do se within the

THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

time allowed, the materials will be deemed abandoned and title thereto will
thereupon vest in the United States.

(d)} In the event lands containing improvements described under (b) above
are devoted to another public purpose which precludes grazing, including
disposal, the cooperator(s) will be entitled to reasonable compensation for
the adjusted value of the cooperator’s(s’) interest to the improvements.

6. Applications by the cooperators(s) to transferthe grazing preference and/
or permitted grazing use embracing the lands upon which the improvements
are constructed or in connection with which they are used, will evidence
assignment of interest in this Cooperative Agreement to the {ransferee.
[Before the transferee will be recognized as successor in interest hereunder,
the transferee will be required by the BLM to accept an assignment of this
agreement and agree to be bound by the provisions respecting the use and
maintenance of the improvements.]

7. The cooperator’s(s”} use of the improvements will be in conformance
with any special conditions, the grazing permit(s) or lease(s), and regulations
of the Secretary of the Interior.

8. This agreement will not accord to cooperator(s) any preference,
privilege, or consideration with respect to any grazing permit or lease not
expressly provided herein or in the rules and regulations governing such
grazing permit or lease,

9. Items 2, 3, and 4 (a) of this agreement may be modified or canceled by
written apreement of the parties, which agreement will become a part hereof.

10. This agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order
No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, which sets forth the
nondiscrimination clauses. A copy of this order may be obtained from the
BLM.

£1. This agreement will remain in effect indefinitely from date of signature
unless (1) otherwise designated under item 14, Special Conditions, or (2)
terminated by mutual written consent of parties, or (3) terminated by the BLM
after notice in writing because of the cooperator’s(s’} default or violation (4)
terminated by the BLM after notice in writing because the improvements are
not compatible with adopted land use plans, or (5) terminated rencgotiated,
or modified by the BLM following consultation with the patiles involved, as
a result of changes in the law, regulation, or national BLM policy.

12, Any water right acquired o n or after Avgust 21, 1995 to use waler
on public lands associated with this improvement will be held in the name
of the United States, if permitted under State Law. Co-application or joint
ownership by permittees or lessees of water rights for purposes of livestock
water will be allowed where State Law permits the practice.

13. Any water developed, improved, or impounded under this cooperative
agreement will be available for wildlife and free roaming wild horse and
burro use and other authorized public use to the extent that such use is
congsistent with the multiple-use management objectives for the area.

(Continued on page 3)

{Form 4120-6, page 2)



51 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025

14. Special Conditions
Bannock County Weed Control will be responsible for the following requirements:

1. Responsible for the liability of project.
1.1 Any problems with potential off-site herbicide drift onto adjacent lands surrounding treatment area.
2. Scheduling helicopter for aerial treatment.
3. Generating a Pesticide Use Proposal (PUP) for the treatment.
4. Providing the chemical for the project.

5. Work with the BLM to advise public on exact dates of treatment to help mitigate the public of possible herbicide exposure if they are
within immediate treatment area.

5.1 Work with the BLM on possible closures of the immediate area during the treatment.
6. Provide GPS shapefiles to BLM upon completion of treatment area and a Pesticide Application Record (PAR) of treatment.

7. Pay for any helicopter costs beyond the $2,400, if any.

BLM will be responsible for the following requirements:

1. Pay up to $2,400 (plus the surcharge if applicable, to total of no more than $2,500) for the labor of the helicopter treatment (For ONLY
the treatment that occurred on BLM lands).

2. Provide GPS shapefiles to Bannock County and/or Helicopter company for treatment area on BLM lands.

3. Work with Bannock County Weed Control to advise public on exact dates of treatment to help mitigate the public of possible herbicide
exposure if they are within immediate treatment area.

3.1 Work with Bannock County Weed Control on possible closures of the immediate area during the treatment.

COOPERATOR(S) THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

State of _Idaho

(Signature) (Date)

District/Field Office Pocatello Field Office

Blaine Newman - Field Office Manager ~ (Date)

= I'J-Of I'L 5 By Bannock County Commissioner (Chairman)
Jeff Hough (Date) (Title)
2 ll") 125 Bannock County Commissioner
Ernie Moser (Date) (Title)
2 I 29 (29 Bannock County Commissioner
Ken Bullock (Date) (Title)

Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States any false,
fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

(Continued on page 4) (Form 4120-6, page 3)



52 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' - MEETING THURSDAY, MAY 29, 2025
LOCATION PLAT

Sec. ,T. , R. , Mer.

Scale inches equals one mile

NOTICES

The Privacy Act and 43 CFR 2,48(d) require that you be furnished the following information in connection with the information requested by this form.
AUTHORITY: 43 U.S.C. 315, 43 U.8.C. 1752, 43 U.5.C. 1504 and subpart 4120 permit collection of the information requested by this form.

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: The BLM will use the information you provide to develop a cooperative agreement for the construction, use, and maintenance of range
improvements on its public lands. The information will be used to document specific participation of each cooperator on the range improvement(s) to be accomplished under the
cooperative agreement.

ROUTINE USES: In accordance with the Burean of Land Management’s (BLM) System of Records Notice published in the Federal Register on December 29, 2010 [Bureau
of Land Management’s Range Management System—Interior, LLM-2; Notice To Amend an Existing System of Records; Privacy Act of 1974; as Amended], names and
addresses provided by the applicant on this form will be publicly available in reports on the BLM public website.

EFFECT OF NOT PROVIDING INFORMATION: Submission of the requested information is necessary to obiain or retain a benefit, Failure to submit all the requested
information or to camplete this form may result in delay or rejection and/or denial of your application,

The Paperwork Reduction Act requires that you be furnished the following information in connection with the information requested by this form: BLM collects this
information to authorize range improvements on public lands. Respense to this request is required in order to obtain or retain a benefit. You do not have to respond to this or
any othet Federal agency-sponsored information colfection unless it displays a valid OMB Control Number.

BURDEN HOURS STATEMENT: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 2 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, gathering
and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form, Direct comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this form to: U.S. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Land Management (1004-0019), Bureau Information Collection Clearance Officer (W(0-630), 1849 C Street, N.W,, Room 2134LM, Washington, D.C.
20240.

(Form: 4120-6, page 4)



	May 29, 2025
	20250529 BOCC Thursday Business Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	May 29, 2025
	52925.pdf

	mos



